Auburn School Committee Meeting Agenda
5 West Street, Auburn, Massachusetts 01501

December 13, 2023 - 6:00 p.m.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://auburn-k12-ma-us.zoom.us/j/85712823082

Meeting ID: 857 1282 3082
Television: Charter Channel 194

YouTube: ACTVAUBURN

Call to Order:

The meeting of the Town of Auburn School Committee is being conducted both in person and
remotely, consistent with Chapter 107 of the Acts of 2022, which suspends the requirement of the
Open Meeting Law to have all meetings in a publicly accessible physical location. Further, all
members are allowed to participate remotely as long as reasonable public access is afforded so
that the public can follow along with the deliberations of the meeting.

For the public to join the meeting remotely through Zoom, please use the link posted on the
agenda on the Town’s Website.

All supporting materials that have been provided to members of this body, is available on the
Town'’s website. The public is encouraged to follow along using the posted agenda.

Please note that this meeting is being recorded by Auburn Cable Television. Thank you.

Pledge:

Our Vision: The Vision of the Auburn Public Schools is to educate and prepare students for the
opportunities and challenges of a changing world. '

Our Commitment: We will create, maintain, and support an environment that fosters a sense of
belonging for all students in our schools respecting race, color, sex, religion, national origin, sexual
orientation, gender identity, homelessness, poverty, spoken language and ability.

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS: Per School Committee Policy BEDH, speakers will be allowed up to
three (3) minutes to present their material and must begin their comments by stating their name
and town precinct. The public comment section shall not exceed 15 minutes and all speakers are
encouraged to present their comments in a respectful manner. Topics for discussion should be
limited to those items within the School Committee’s scope of authority: review and approval of
the school district budget, the performance of the Superintendent and the policies of the District.



SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS:

2023 Fall SWCL All Stars
Congratulations to the following Student Athletes:

Jon Rocheford - First Team SWCL All Stars Boy Golf

Trevor Amero - First Team SWCL All Stars Boy Golf

Anthony Casillo - Second Team SWCL All Stars Boy Golf
Logan Mulcahy - Second Team SWCL All Stars Boy Golf
Emma Ellis - First Team SWCL All Star Girls Cross Country
Emily Hunter - Second Team SWCL All Star Girls Cross Country
Natalie Frazier - First Team SWCL All Stars Girls Soccer
Molly Hilditch - First Team SWCL All Stars Girls Soccer
Zhunay Moulton - First Team SWCL All Stars Girls Soccer
Omar Abu-Lail - First Team SWCL All Stars Boys Soccer

Nick Almeida - First Team SWCL All Stars Boys Soccer

Alex Mercadante - Second Team SWCL All Stars Boys Soccer
James Almeida - Second Team SWCL All Stars Boys Soccer
Gianna Candelaria - First Team SWCL All Stars Field Hockey
Maia Tatum - First Team SWCL All Stars Field Hockey

Maeve Whittemore - First Team SWCL All Field Hockey

MINUTES: 11/29/23

STUDENT REPRESENTATIVES REPORT:

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:

Student Spotlight - None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

FY 25 Draft Budget Information
The FY25 Draft Budget Presentations took place at the School Committee Meeting held on
November 29, 2023. We will address any questions that the School Committee may have.

Field Trip Policy Draft Information
As requested at the meeting held on November 29, 2023, in your packet you will find an enhanced
version of a draft policy related to field trips for students. This incorporates some of the information
noted in Policies JJH and JJH-R noted below as presented for a third reading, along with
information in our current field trip policy IJOA-1.

Policy Updates Action

Policy JJH - Student Late Night or Overnight Travel - Third Reading

Policy JJUH-R - Student Travel Regulations - Third Reading



Recommended Motion.....to approve the updates for Policy JJH and JJH-R.

High School and Middle School Surveys Information
As was shared with you at the start of the school year for the elementary schools, in your packet

you will find surveys that were completed by families and students at both AHS and AMS,
regarding the transition activities that are in place to support the transition of students from SWIS
to AMS and from AMS to AHS.

NEW BUSINESS:

Body Worn Cameras Information
In your packet you will find a proposed Memorandum of Agreement between the Auburn Public
Schools and Auburn Police Department. In January of 2024, the Auburn Police Department will
issue Body Worn Cameras(BWC) to all of its members. Our SROs, while they work in the
schools, are still considered to be patrolmen and as such, will be issued a BWC. The
Memorandum in your packet outlines a draft policy for the presence of BWC in our schools to
ensure the safety of our students and staff along with confidentiality for the same.

Auburn Fire Department Building Update Information
Auburn Fire Chief Coleman will provide a brief overview of updates to the plan for a new fire
station for the Town of Auburn. This plan has changed significantly since Chief Coleman gave an
overview last school year.

Preschool Tuition Action
In your packet you will find information regarding preschool tuitions for nearby programs. The
School Committee is asked to consider an increase to our preschool tuition for the 2024-2025
school year based on this information.

Recommended Motion.....to approve the Preschool tuition increase as presented by the Superintenden

TEACHING AND LEARNING REPORT:

This year, at the direction of Dr. Chamberland, we initiated two committees: Educator Evaluation
which she is spearheading, and Professional Development Committee which | am leading and
briefly mentioned during budget presentations. The Professional Development Committee,
consisting of educators from across the district, is focused on ensuring that our professional
development is differentiated, aligned to our strategic plan, ongoing and sustained, and focused
on school and district improvement.

| would also like to share with you current and happening soon professional development:

e Landon Callahan with Safe Schools presented to the Bryn Mawr staff on Wednesday,
December 6 and to Pakachoag staff on Wednesday, December 13. The aim of these
faculty meeting presentations are to ensure that our schools are safe spaces for all
students and families. We are finalizing a date for this presentation at Swanson Road.

e On Thursday, December 14 an Apple Certified trainer will meet with our Universal Design
for Learning (UDL) Coaches and administrators sharing best practices in leveraging the
features within the iPad to enhance lesson planning around accessibility, choice, and
engagement. '



o On our full-day January 2 Professional Development Day:

m Our UDL Coaches along with UDL Technical Assistants will be supporting the
work of our classroom teachers in each school as we continue to build upon
our inclusive practices for all learners in this, our thlrd year of this professional
development initiative.

m Counselors are meeting with Susanne Bahnan from the Worcester County
DA's office on a program called “Handle with Care” which focuses on how the
nervous system responds to trauma and how we can help students who
experienced trauma to achieve academically and emotionally.

m Nurses are receiving hands-on advanced skills training from SNAP Health
Center.

m Our Wellness teachers will begin unpacking the 2023 Health and Physical
Education Standards.

BUSINESS/FINANCIAL REPORT:

Year to Date Budget Report Information
Mrs. Wirzbicki has provided a year to date budget report dated December 7, 2023 for your review.

- Budget Transfers Action
Mrs. Wirzbicki has provided a listing of Budget Transfers dated December 7, 2023 between the

same series for your information and between different series for which she is seeking your approval.

Recommended Motion.....to approve the list of Transfers dated December 7, 2023 as presented
by the Business Manager.

FY24 School Department Grant Awards Action
Mrs. Wirzbicki has provided a listing of School Department Grants received for the 2023-2024 school
year. The Town requires annual acceptance by the School Committee for all grants received each
school year.

Recommended Motion.....to approve the listing of School Department grants as presented for the
2023-2024 school year.

Executive Session: If needed for Negotiations Action
Recommended Motion........ to adjourn into executive session to discuss the bargaining position with

personnel that could be compromised if discussed in open session. We will not return to open session.

Adjournment Roll Call Vote:



%E9'S

89°090°969'1$

00'9.2'2€L'0E

89'95£°978°1$

yobpng el
sjooyds al|qnd uinqny SzoZ Ad



SHOEYIN

PeIenobaN ag oL SL/0EYW | 00'€85'26 00'685'26 00’k 00°€85'26 00'€85'26 00'L SapNS 21908
palencbaN oq oL SIVA | 0022126 00°21'26 00'L SLVW | 00°22L'26 00'2)'e6 00’} e
pajegoban aq oL 6/YW | 00°986'SL 00'986'SL 00’ 8V | 00°SE8'EL 00'SE8'EL 00 | 22usis [Euswuciaug
pajenoban 39 0L SHSLYN | 00°610'S6 00'510'S6 00’} PLSLYW | 00°860°€6 00'860°€6 00’ ysybug
pajenoban aq 0L PLOEYW | 00'829'S6 00'829'56 00l ] £L0EYW | 00'6¥0'L6 00'6¥0'LE 00’} yep
pajenoban aq oL cL/5LYN | 00'109'88 0010988 00’} ZLSLYW | 00'¥86°98 00'%86'98 00'L  pawABojoig "Apy'edusiag
paleqobay aq o), SL/OEYW | 00°€85'26 00'€85'26 00’} Jawagey SLI0EYW | 00'685'26 00'€85'26 00’k en
pojenoba aq 0L SIVN | 0042426 00'42}'26 00'L SUVW | 00'22L'26 0012126 00’ [EE
pajenobaN 2q 0L SLSLYW [ 00'5L0°66 - 00'510'66 007 | @oussqy)oaned 1iv8 | 0029205 00'£92'05 00t 105 dwod 'yoaLojy|
pajenobaN eq 0L S1/0EYW | 00°€85'26 00'685'26 00'L SLOEYW | 00°685'26 00'€85'26 00’} SaIpNS [B1903
pajenabian aq 0L SLOEYI | 00°€85'26 00'€85'26 00l SLI0EYW | 00°'€85'L6 00'€85'26 00l SAPMIS [B100S
pajeqobaN q 0L S1/0EVW | 00'E85'L6 00'€85'46 00’ SLI0EYW | 00'E8S L6 00°€85'/6 00’k SaIpN|g B10S
pajenoban 8q 0L isiva | 00°€S8'98 00'€58'95 00’} €/51v8 | 00°'296'%S 00'96'YS 00’k SAIPNIS [B10S
pajenoban 2q 0L SLIOEYW | 00°885'26 / 00'€85'26 00l GLIOEYI | 00°685'26 00'€85'26 00’k e
pajenobiaN 3G 0L v | 00°609'€9 00'608'€9 00’} /g | 00°609'E9 00'608'€9 00’} 20U
paieoban aq oL GLIOEYI | 00°€8S'26 00'€85'26 00’ SHOEYW [ 00'€85'26 00'£85'26 o'l yaualg
pajenobeN aq o1 I | 00219°0L 001902 00’ arvW | 00°0£2'89 00'0/2'89 00l new
pajenobay 8 0L SLISLYW | 00'510'56 00'6L0'S6 00’} SHGLYIN [ 00'610'68 00°'610'56 00 ysuedgyyoualy
palejosaN oq oL SL/SLYW | 00'5LO'S6 00'510'S6 00’ SLSLYN | 00'610'S6 00'10'S6 00’} ysiibu3
pajenobian 29 0L SHOEYW | 00°€85'26 00'€85'26 00'L SLI0EY | 00'€85'L6 00'€85'26 00l Aasiway ‘aousios
pajeobaN aq 01 SHOEVIN | 00°€85'L6 00'685'26 00’} SLOEYW | 00'€85'26 00°€85'26 00’} nen
pajeqoBaN aq 0L SL/SLYW | 00'610'56 00'610'S6 00l LGV | 00°850'E6 00'860'€6 00’} SapN)g 21905
paleqobaN &q oL S1/I0EVN | 00°€85'26 00'€85'£6 00t SL/0EYW | 00'€86'L6 00'685'26 00’ ysiueds
pajeobaN 2q oL SL/0EYW | 00'685'26 00'€85'26 00’k S1/0EYW | 00'685'26 00'€85'46 00’} SAIPNIS [B1205/P3 V|
paegobaN aq oL £/va | 00°8E6'ZS 00'886'25 00'L 2iva | 00792415 00Z9L'18 [
pajeqobaN 99 0L SHL/0EVW [ 00°€85'26 00'€85'26 00’ SL/0EYW | 00'685'26 00'£85'26 00'L
pajenoban a9 0L 2/6Lva | 00'129'69 00'129'S9 00’ 2/51v8 | 00°129'59 00'129's9 00’} POId \L/IBTSIA OPNY|
pajenobaN aq o1 515V | 00'610°66 00'510'66 00’} SLSLYW | 0061056 , 00'510°'S6 L | RS
pajenobay &g oL SLIOEYW | 00'685'26 00'€85'L6 00’ SLI0EYW | 00'E85°26 00'€85'L6 00’} 20UaI0g
palenobaN &q oL SL/I0EWW | 00°€85'26 00'€85'L6 00’} SLI0EYW | 00'685'26 00'€85'26 00'L SaPNIS [e12eS
paleqoBaN aq oL pLVN | 00'652'06 00'€52'06 00’k SLVIN | 00'982'%8 00'982 78 00'F | "YoaL poommelq oy
pajenoban aq 0L oYW | 00689 00'€8Y'79 00’ wvw | 00710219 ) 00'L0Z'19 00l ysibug
pajenoiaN aq 0L SHOEYW | 00°€85'26 00'£85'26 00’} GHOEYW | 00°€85'26. 00'€85°26 00’ Agsiwayy
pajenobaN aq 0L SHOEYW | 00°€8S'26 00'685'26 00l GHOEVI | 00°€85'26 00'€85'26 00’ ysiuedg
pajenobaN 9q 0L SLISLYW | 00'5L0'S6 00'610's6 00’ SL/SLYW | 00'510'S6 00'6L0'66 00’ ysy6u3 p3 Jenbay
00°96Z'005 00'609'E9 00'506'€86 00'L 00'Z8Z'907 00Z6V'IEL 00PLLEYS o0'L
J9Sy0 WelD) 0T e | - 00'603'€8 00'608'€9 001 13S0 URID (T ova| - 00'p0'8S 00'pb0'85 00’ Jayoea] 03dS
pajenoban aq 0L OLSLYN | 00°2£8'28 - 00'26928 o'l B/SLYW | 00°8bY'6L : 00'877'6L 00’ JayoesL 03dS
pajenobaN aq 0L 8V | 00'SER'EL 2 00'6€8'eL 00'L LV | 0021904 - 007Z19'0L 00} 19285} 03dS
pajenoBaN aq oL 2/51VE | 00'129'S8 - 00'129'S8 00’} 9/51va | 00°'950'L9 00'950'L9 00'L Jayoea] 43ds
palegobaN oq 0L SL/OEYW | 00'E85'26 . 00'685'26 00'L GLOEYN | 00'€85'26 00'€85'26 00’ Jayded] 03dS!
pajeobaN a9 0L SHOEYW | 00°€8S'26 - 00'£85'26 00’ SL/OEYW | 00'685°26 00'€85'26 00’} Jayoea) 03dS
pajenobaN aq 0L 0L/SLYN | 00'268'28 z 00/2£8'28 00’} 43853 BISIVN [ - 00'87Y'6L 00'8YY'6L 00't asudiaju3
: HEIS [eUORONASY|
66780'85} - 56280'85 1 0v'e 8IS TSH - 895751 0%'e
00'004'04 - 00°004'04 or'0 00'02L'6 % 000246 0y'0 Isiuendasay
ycaig | 01°998'¥ 01999'v¥ 00'L ¢ dais | 8y'SSE'Er - 8'S5E'EY 00’} Areyai0ag| -
01 daIS | 012625 - 0126425 00’ 6 dais | 00'855'1S S 00'855°LS 00’ Kiejaioag jedioulld
g dais | sIyes'sy - SLYTSEh 00’ Zdais | 00'LE6'LY & 00'LE6' LY 00’} Kiejar0ag ‘Ulld 1SsY
. ETEEILES
00'9%9'6YZ - 00'999'6¥2 007 00°'9¥9'6vZ - 00'9r9'642 007
paleobaN 2q 0L 00'00E'ELL 00'00E'€H 001 | Paenobanaqal 00'00E'EHE 00'00£°ELL 00' edouiigueisissy|  [ediduld JUelsissY
palejobeN aq 0L 00'9vE '€} 00°9VE'SE 007 | PerenobaNaqaL 00'9v€'9E1L 00'9¥'961 00k |ediound [ediound
SINTNA0D §OH | 315930 | 3IvErav SI3510 ENT T SINSWNOD SuH | 315920 | =Ivdrav eSS N £ NOILONN NOILISOd
[G550d0dd SeAd | 'G350d0¥d G3S0d0ud 5eAd | SeAd 0350d0dd eAd | '0350408d G350d0ud 7eAd | VeAd
GAd (2]

196png ¥eJq 10ouos UBIH uINany SZAd




yd9s | ZS'SLY'SS 2561’55 00t ¢ d9)S | 09'195'28 0919528 00’k UBIpaisng
ydas | Z'51SS 25'5LY'SS 00’} ¢ dajs | 0919525 08'195'28 00k UBIpOISN)
ydais | e551y'sS 75'SH'SS 00'L £ da)s | 09'195'25 09'195'2§ 00°L UBIpo]SnD
¥ 0als | e55LY'SS 25'5LY'SS 00’k £ 43S | 09'19528 09'195'25 00} ueIpalsny)|
vy 6a1S | Z5°SLY'SS 255LY'SS 00k g dajs | 09'1952% 09°1.96'25 00’k uelpejsn)
yda)s | 92:204'L2 L0L LT 050 ¢ dals | 08°082'SE 08'082'92 050 uelpojsn)
ydals | Z6'51Y'SS 255LY'SS 00'L £ d3)S | 0919525 09'195'25 00’k UEIPOISND SUBIPO}SN)
08'LEF'LE} 08'1EV'LEL 00y 0Z'190°10} 91'BEZYE 9E'662'SEL 00
pejenoban aqoL | 00°2 pdais [ g1'sez'yt 91°862 Y€ 0oL | - 00'L ¢ dals | 88%85'2E 8848526 00’k JUEISISSY YEY
paefobanaqoL | 004 5 dajs | 88°L6E'VE 89'L6E'VE 00°L y3ss3| 004 poag| - 91'8E2'vE: 91'8E¢ e 004 aiig vay
paeobaNaqoL | 00°L G d9)S | 89°L6EVE 89'L6E'YE 00'L 00'L  dalg | 91'882' Ve 9}1°862'¥E 00’k WEISISSY YEY
paegobaNaqoL | 004 G dajs | 8866V 88°L6EVE 00'L 002 yda)s | 91°8E2'7E 9L'BET ¥E 00’ eSSy yay syay
WESLYIT TBEL'TIE 00'8 Z8'BY6'20T - 28'8Y6'20Z 008
5.9 £daIs | ¥96L6'EC yI6L6'CT 00k SI'9 zdals | 95'9/6'CC : 95'9.5'22 00'L 158y “Asu] uolpnjou|
5.9 0l da13| 6L°9EL'0E 6198108 00’k 5.9 6 da1s| Z9'ZEE'BT - T9ZEE'ST 00} 37 I 20ads pIuD
00°8 gdais [ 0619212 06'L92'12 00} 00'9 zdaig | 50'890'02 - 50°890'02 001 "}S5Y “4su| uoisnju|
00'9 yda)s | 8v'58L2C 8v'SBLTT 00l 009 £das | LZ1¥8'0C = 12'1v8'02 00’k J55Y "45U] uoIsnjoul
SL'9 01 daig | 6L°9EL'0E 6198108 [ SL9 6da)S | Z9TEE'BT = [ [ 3/ I 9yioads Py
SL9 gdais | sT¥629C ST'62 82 00l 519 L4915 | ¥ZOEL'LT - Y208V LT 00'L I vl 19ads pud
59 5dals | 81°26E'9C 81"LEE'9T 00k 5.9 74315 | L8VEL'ST - 18¥EL'ST 00l 3 V1 94133ds PIMO
SL9 71 oS | 65°888'1E 65°888'LE 00’} SL9 11 daig | 1228508 - 1LZE5'08 001 2 1 94193dS PO p3 [ewadg
SJUE}SISSY [EUOIIRLSU]
0L 4518 | 05'HIEYY 05" HE'YY 00°k 69313 | 05'¥EITY = 05'¥E9'Zy 00'L Jag aoueping| - AJRjaidag aoueping
00°%65'95% 00'765'93% 005 09'595'9v oy'sZr'el 00°166'Y9% 00°S
pajeoiaN aq oL S1L/0EYW | 00€85'26 00'€85'26 [ SLIOEYW | 00'€85'26 00°€85'26 00k 30UEPING
1ebpng Ui " eAxg SLVW | 0072126 00°/}'26 001 3883 SLAYW | 09°L0L'EL 0v'SZV'8L 00'£2}'26 00’k 3oueping
pajenobaN aq 01 SL{OEVIN | 00'E8S'L6 00°CBS'L6 00°} SL/I0EYW | D0'E8S'26 00°€85'26 00'k aoueping
pajenobaN aq oL ELYI | 0098218 00'982'¥8 o'l 2LV | 0068928 00'€89'28 00’} J9uepINg
pajerobaN aq oL SLSLYIN | 00'610°56 00°510'66 00’k SLISLYIN | 00'510°56 00'61L0'56 00'L 30UEPIND sauepIng
pajenoban aq oL SLIOEVW | 00'E85'26 00'€85'L6 00'L SLIOEVIN | 00°E85'L6 00°€8S'L6 00} Areiqy Ariqn
0042} 'SL¥ 00Tl 'SLY 009 00°L8E'SSY - 00°28€'59Y 009
pajeqoban &9 oL pLIOSYN | 00°928'G6 00°829'56 00’k SLI0EYIN | 00'6Y0°LE 00'6¥0'16 00'} ey p3shud| -
pajeneban aq 01 /5Lva | 00€58'95 00'€58'95 00’} £/61v8 | 00°296'S 00°296'¥S 00 Hy|
pejenoban 89 01 SLISLYN | 00'GL0'S6 00'SL0'S6 00’k SLIGLYIN | 00'S10'GE 00'610'56 00k p3 'shyd
pajenoban 8q 0L 6/YIN | 00'986'GL 00°986'GL 00'} 8 |00'SEB'EL 00°SE8'EL 00’ SMIoYY / SN ’
pajenoban 99 0L ive | 00'650'vS 00°650'%S 00’} £/va | 00'8E6'2S 00°8£6'2S 00°L yjeay 'p3 ‘shud
pajeqoban 3q 0L SLIOSYN | 00°€85'26 00'685'26 0L SLIOEYW | 00°685'46 00°€85'26 00°L pueg
sisije1oadg
00°16L'6EC'Y 00'16L'6EZ'Y 00°L¥ 00'8€S'6¥1'Y - 00°BES'6¥L'Y 0Ly
pajenoban 2q 0L SLIOEVIN | 00'€8S'L6 00'€85'26 00’ SLIOEYW | 00'€85'26 00°€85'L6 00’k wew
pajenoban aq oL SLI0EYW | 00°E8S'26 00'€85'26 004 SL/0EYW | 00°€85'26 00°E85'26 00’} [pRL"1ddy-dwog'y3aL oju|
pajenobaN aq oL S1ISLYW | 00°510'56 0061056 00’ SL/SLYI | 00'510'56 00°510'66 00k yiew
pajereban aq 01 SLIVA | 00°42H'T6 00'£21'26 00’} SLVN | 0022126 00°£21'26 001 ysybu3
pajenoban aq oL PLVIN | 00'860'€6 00°860'E6 00'k £LVIN | 0098248 00'982'%8 00’} ysiuedsyyoualy
pejenoban aq oL SLISLYW | 00°GL0'S6 00°'510'56 00k SLISLYI | 00'SL0'SE 00°510'56 001 ysiueds
pajenoban aq oL LV | 00'EST 06 00'€5Z 06 00k £ | 0098278 00'982'%8 00k ystibu3
pajeqoban q 0L SLISLYW | 00°GL0'SE 00°510'66 00'p SL/GLY [ 00°610'66 00°'5L0'S6 00°k e
pajenoban 3q 0L SH/O0EYW [ 00°€85'26 00'€85 L6 00'L SLIOSYW | 00'EBS'L6 00°€85'26 00'L ysybu3
pajeoban 39 0L SLYW | 00°2L'26 00°/2}'26 [ SLYW | 00'221'26 00°L21'26 00l juawdojaaeq PUD
" pajenoban aq oL 6N | 00°986'GL 00'986'SL 00'L aned [eJuaied gv | 00°'SEB'EL 00'5E8'EL [ ysibug
pajenoban aq oL OL/0EYIN | 00'SEL'ER 00'SEL'ER 00k B/0EVIN | 00'#68'08 00°768'08 00k 30U9125

196png Jeiq [004os YBIH Wwnany SZAL




aoioyQ 00495 00'000'53 $ | 00°000°05 ¢ [ 00000'6LL $ 30J0YJ [00Y9§ 00°000'58 $ | 00'000°0F $ | 00°000'604 $ Juepy/aeday Guiping
19530 [Ejuas Bpig 000042 $ ] 00005 $ | 000026 $ Jesyo [21ua! Bpig 00008 $ | 00°008"L $ | 00°000'6 B abemag
00°005'02 $] - $ | 00°005'02 $ 00°000'71 sl =2 $ | 00°000'7} $ FEEITY
OSAPRIY IS 000KZS9) 60000069 §|000ve0Ez  $ OSAIPRID eIeS 00EE0SL & 00000005  $|00€€990c [EETEEE]
y j0oyag/E: Bpig 0000069 $ | 00°000'08 $ | 00°000'56 $ yasyo [ejuas Bpig 00°005'65 $ | 00°005'S $ | 00°000°69 $ auedoigonand
00026 HEE $.] 00°026'C $ 000262 $] - $ | 000262 $ SpIEMY|
301047 00438 00000k L $ | 00°000°¢ $ | 0000071 $ 321047 [00YIS 00°000°LL $ | 00°c00's $ | 00'000'94 S *dwog) wnjnaung;
002196 $| - $ | 00'219°€ $ 00219'E 1 = $ [ 00°2L9'E $ dng sselD y4/isniy
00°26}'S gl = $ | 00'L6L°S $ 00°26L'S $| - .$ | 00461'S $ dng ssel0 323y |
00'980'6 $| - $ | 009806 $ 00980'6 $| - $ | 00°980'6 $ saydess|’
00°009'S $1 - $ | 00'009' $ 00°009'S $| - $ | 00'009's $ ddng yoa] poom
00'05%'01 sl - $ | 00'0s¥'04 $ 00°05%'0L $| - $ |.00°05¥'0L $ sa)ddng sueping
SS9LE'L | - $ | SS'9LE'L $ S59IE'L S| - $ | 55°91E'L $ sayddng [ensip, opny
00050'8 s - s [ 000s0's $ 000508 $| - $ | 00050'8 $ $j00g/0ang Al2Iq]
00005 gl = $ | 00°00S $ 00008 $| - $ [ 00005 $ [EEINER
00'565'% $] - $ | 00°GES'Y $ 00565 $| - $ | 00565y $ sayddng /|
00052 $| - $ | 00052 $ 00052 8] - $ | 000052 $ sa1ddns $05
00°660'%2 §1 - ¢ | 0060'vE $ 00'560'72 S| - $ | 0056042 $ 53)|ddng WOOJSSE|D
00°626'S) 81 - $ | 00'526'GH $ : 00'526'SL $| - ¢ | 00'626'54 $ JUASIUAWLIOY
[EMOBAUOD) 00'000'€ sl - $ | 00000 $ [enjoeguog 00°000° $] - $ | oo'o00'e $ A3 joid sjediouug
00'€2L'9 S| - $ | 00'€2L'9 $ 00'€2L'9 $ * $ [ o0€es's $ $an(] s,ediouug
00°E0Y'S) $| - $ | 00°€0¥'SL $ 00'E0K'5L £l - $ | 00°E0Y'SL $ sayddng Buuid
| 00'p6Y'| 5| - $ | oovsr'L B 00°6Y'} s - . s|oovevl B dng 2030 5,edioULd
00°000'€ §| - $ | 00°000° $ 00'000'S 5| - $ | 00°000°€ $ abe)sod
Z0'682'¥8Z'L 00°968'S6} 20°681'08%"L 06'¢6 65'810'286'9 TGPEYIVE L0'E15'82E°L 06'56 TI0YAVd TV1OL
00°005°}S $ = $ | 00°005'kS $ 00'005'1S $ - $ | oo005'1S $ sqns [ej0)
00°000'9 $| - $ | 00'000'9 $ 007000'9 s - $ | 00°000'9 $ Sjssy Isu| G3dS|
00'000'¢ $ - $ | 00°000'¢ $ 00°000'¢ $1 - $ | 00°000'€ $ sjayoea] 43dS
00°005'9 $| - $ | 0070059 $ 00'008'9 S| - $ ] 000059 $ 135 [Jsu] [uawe|ddng SHY
= $| - $| - -$ - $] - gl - $ aMISqS i SHY|
00'000'2 3| - $ | 000002 $ 00°000'2 $1 - $ [ 00000'2 3 100423 Buiwoy Aepanjes
00'000'vE $| - $ | 00°000'4E $ 00°000'vE $1. =< $ | 00'000'vE $ .SIaYoea] |
sqng
20°68L'262'L 00'968°56) Z0'589'82%'L 0676 §6'815°6E6'3 CSVEV'IVE LOEMOLLT'L 06'G6 Aiejeg [ejo]
[ $ | oor2sz'zel $ | orveg'syl H 0L LYS'LL s |oozszzer  $ | 0LvEB'EYL $ 'AJag "JoBAUOY [BIOIgNS
[enoejuo) 0LEET'LL $| - s |oLeez'tl $ [enjoequo] 0L€ET'1L $ - $ | 0LEET LE $ s Byo
[ENQERUOD 00712 s| - 3| 00viE B [emoe5uo 007hL'T s| - s | 00wz 3 puadys ‘pJoog yaoL buipiing
2210y |00YdS = $ | 008TZEL $ | 00°282'cE} $ 2210y [0S - $ | oo°zezZel s | o0i8TeeL $ spuadyg Jayoea]
[enjoequed 00002y $ & $ | 00002t $ |ENjIRJUOD 00'002'% $| - $ | 00°002'% $ Kinabuo
S30IAI3S PAjORIU0)
WEIWTSIZL 00'609'€9 76°058'822'L 06'v6 G3'0£0'816'8 5 IL'60Z 18801 1TVL 06'G6 [E301qNS SAUEES
ajqejiene Buipunj ON - a - . 18540 ¥3SS3 5 95°'166'8} 95'166'8) 00’} qng Bpig| gng Buipjing jusuewLad
62500912 5 6Z'6500'842 00°€ $Z'809'60Z 2 6Z'809'602 00'E
pajenobaN 8q 01 STECL'LY = ST6TL'LY 00} STHCL'LY - SZT6EL LY 00'L L1 Nd1 'S'd
pajenobaN aq oL 6/vW | 00°002'98 " 00°002'98 00 8/YW | 00°€08'6L - 00'£08'6L 00k asinN
pajegobaN aq oL 9LNY | 09'502'ES 09'502°€S 080 91/NY | 09'S0Z'€S 09'S02'€S 090 asinN
pajenoban a9 oL 9LNY | 0F'0LY'SE 0F'04t'SE 0F'0 SL/NY | OF'0Lt'SE 0¥’ 0Lb'SE 0’0 9SINN ASINN
0p'aL9'sky B 0y'9L9'sLy 05°L 00°Z42'¥6E = 00'Z12'¥6E 052
ydals | 26°51y'sS = 255LY'SS 00°L £0a)s | 09°195'28 08°195'25 00}

196png yeiq [00YdS YBIH wnany SZAd



1500069, & | 0096£'69E  § | LS 9680618 § 0LBogtEY'L §|TepEvESy  § 7aTh0'806’L  § §1500 Butp|ing [el0L|
GS'HLL'0BY $ | 00°005'691 ¢ | 512’09 $ §5'625'L5Y ¢ | ooo00'zzk $ | 55'625'645 $ 51509 poddng [8j01
00'000'52 $] - $ | 00°000'62 $ 00529'22 s - ¢ | 00629'ze $ s3jddng |eIpoisny)
a010yJ 100428 = $ | 00°000'02 $ | 00°000'02 $ 821040 |00U2§ = $ | 00°000'02 $ | 00'000'02 $ aoueus|UIBN plald

1eBpng Yeiq [004as YBIH uwnany SZAL



pajenoban ag oL SLISLYN | 00'610'56 00'510'66 00'L SLSLYW | 00'510'S6 & 00'610'S6 00°L [saipmg e0og g apeis
pajenoban ag oL ZMWW | 0068928 00'€89'28 001 LU | 0092228 - 00'92'28 00} B0UBIS 9 BpRID
pajenobaN ag-0L SHSLYW | 00°610'S6 00'G10'56 00’} SLISLYW | 0051056 £ 00'G10'S6 00’} Bujpeay
pajenobaN ag oL Sive | 00°9EL'LS 009145 00°} ¥v8 | 00°650'%S - 006505 00'b Guipeay
pajejobaN ag oL SISV | 00°€8S'26 00'€85'26 00'} SHOEVIN | 00°€85'26 - 00'€85°26 00'L Wals
pajerjobaN ag oL trvd | 00'650'%S 00'650'¥5 00'L £/vg | 00'886'2S - 00'8€6'2S 00t abenbue U104
pajenoban ag oL GLIOSYIN | 00°E85'46 00'685'26 00’k GLIOEYW | 00°€85'26 . 00'€85'26 00} ysij6u3 / apesd
pajencban ag oL 9w | 00°022'88 00'0.2'89 00'L S/ | 00°€8¥'¥9 - 00°€8Y'¥9 00’} abenbue SW .
pojencban ag oL ZHSLYW | 00'786'98 00'¥86'98 00’1 LUGLYW | 00'SLE'SE - 00'51£'68 00'} |S8IpMS [elo0g g 3peID
pajenoban ag 0L SL/OEVW | 00'EBS'Z6 00'€85'46 00°k SL/I0EVW | 00'EBS'26 G 00'685'26 00'} 30UaIag / BPEID
pajenobaN ag oL 4va | 00'609'€9 00'609'€9 00’ 2v8 | 00°609'€9 = 00'609'¢9 00'L WaLs
pajenofiay ag oL S1/0EvW | 00'E8S'26 00'€85°L6 00} GLIOSYA | 00'€8S'26 - 00°€85'L6 'L yiew / apieg
pajeqobaN g oL SLVN | 00°221'26 ! 00°/21'26 00’} SLVI | 0022126 - - |ooRLEs 00'L abenbue uia104
pajenobaN ag 0L EHOEYW | 00'6¥0'L6 00'6%0'16 00k ZLI0EYW | 00°'89%'88 - 00'99+'88 00k 30U2195 @ Bpel9
pajeyobaN ag 0L | s1oevw | 00°€8S'L6 00°€85'L6 00"} SLI0EVW | 00°€85°26 S 00°€85'.6 00°} Ulen 9 epei9
pajenoliay g oL GLIOEYW | 00°€8S'L6 00'€85'L6 00’} ; SHOEYW | 00'€85'26 - 00'€85'.6 00’1 30uajog § BpRID
pajeoboN ag oL GLve | 0058’98 00°€58'95 00'} €/51va | 00°£96'yS H 00°296'¥S 00°} [sa1pnis [E100S / 3pes9)
pajenoban ag oL 5/vg | 00°'9E1'LS 00'9E}'LS 00'} vrve | 00'650'7S 7 00°650'+5 00'} *4o3 Jandwo)
pajenobay ag oL ZUN | 00'E88'28 00'€89'28 00'} LU | 0042’28 5 00'9.2'28 00'} Yjew g apelo
pajenobaN ag oL PLI0EVW | 00°'829'66 00°829'66 00’k SLOEYIN | 00'6¥0'L6 : 00'60'16 00'L 20U8I05 § 3peI9
pajenoban 98 0L SL/0EVW | 00'€85'26 00°€85'26 00'L GLI0EYW | 00°€85'26 3 008546 00"} e 9 apelo
patenobaN ag oL SLYW | 00722126 00°£2L'26 [T SUVIN | 0022126 - E 002126 00’k ysiibus 9 3pes9
pajenoboN ag oL 1iva | 00'609'€9 00°609'€8 [ ; 28 | 00'609'€9 z 00'609'€9 00'} ysyiBu3 g apei
pajenobaN ag oL GLI0EYW | 00°€8S'L6 00'685'26 00'L JIEIEEY] SLOEVIN | 00°€85'26 - 00°€85'6 00'} Yiew § apes9
pajenobaN ag oL 1va | 00'809'E9 00'609'¢9 00'} 4vg | 00°609'E9 : 0060969 00’} "3uIBu3 pue ysa
pajefjobaN ag oL PLOEY | 00'829'66 0082966 00'} SL0EYW | 00'640'16 - 00'650'16 00'L ysiibu3g / apeisy
pajenobeN ag oL PLSLYW | 00°'860'E6 00'860'€6 00} EL/SLYI | 00°108'88 g 00°.09'88 00°} [SOIpMiS (21008 Q ape1d
pajeobaN g oL GLIOEYW | 00°'€85'26 00°€85'L6 00') SLOSYW | 00°€85'26 - 00'686'16 - 00' 80UBI0S / APEID
palefoban ag oL SLOSYW | 00°€85'26 00€85'46 00°L GL/OEVW | 00'E85'26 G 00'€85'26 00°4 lew £ apes9
pajenoban ag oL 106w | 00°819'99 = 00'8L7'99 00’k SI0EVI | 00'129'69 - 00°129'69 00°} [S9IpnIS [B100S £ apeI9
? p3 senbay
00°898'089 - 00'898'089 00'8 00'720'849 00Z9L'1s | 00°¥82'699 008
pajenoboN ag oL £/va | 00°886'25 = 00°8€6'Z8 00’k 3883 ZIve 0079215 [ 0028218 00’} Jayoeal 03dS
pajenoban ag oL 6/ | 00°986'SL 00'986'GL o'l 8/vW | 00'6E8'EL e 00'E8'6L 00'} Jayoea| 03d$ :
pajenobaN ag oL £L0EYN | 00'650'16 00'6%0'L6 00’ ZMOEVIW | 00'89%'88 & 00'89¢'68 00' Jay2ea) 434S
pajenoban ag 0L €LISLYI | 00°109'88 - 00°109'88 00’} TUSLYW | 00'186'98 = 00'¥86'98 00°) . Jayoea| Q3ds
pajenobaN g o). OLYW | 00'57S'6L . 00°G¥5'6L 00'} /YW | 00°986'SL - 00'986'S. 00'} Jayoea 03dS
pajenobaN a8 oL SLOEYW | 00°€85'26 - 00'€85'26 00'}- S1/0SVIN | 00°E8S'26 5 00'€985'46 00'L Jeyoea] g3dS
AUH MAN SLOEVI | 00°'€85'26 - 00g8s’s6 - | 00'L Juswaiay SLOEVI | 00'€85'26 = 00°€85'L6 00l Jayea] g3dS 03ds
paefjobaN ag oL GL/0EVW | 00°€85'26 - 00€85'46 00'L SLIOEYI | 00°€85'L6 - 00'€85'26 004 Jayoeal (3dS #eig [euogongsuy|
08°ZEE'T6 - 08'ZEE'T6 007 S6'650'/8 - 5§6'650'48 00T
01 9IS | 0€'120'8% - 0€"120'8Y 00'L 6da1s | sr1v'hy = S LT by 00'L Rigjaiag
01 4218 | 05 LLE'YY = 05°LLE'vY 00'L 6dais | 0S'vEQ'TY - 05'¥E9'Ty 00'L Kiejaioag Riejaioag
. 00'G/6'€5T - 00'G/6'E5T 002 00'G.6'E5Z - 00'5.6'E6Z 002
pajenobaN ag oL 00'980°¢}} : 00°980'EH} 00'L | Polenoba ag oL 00°'980°EH} E 00'980'EL} 00'} lediould Juejs|ssy [edioutid Juelsissy
pajenoban ag oL 00'688°0v} 2 00'688'0%L 00'L | Ppelepoban ag oL 00'688'071 = 00°688'0v 00’k [ediouud [ediouug
SINIWNOD SOH | 4315 | 3TIvarav | S13S340 Sva e SINTWNOD SuH | 9315 | SIvarav | SI3S330 T R RETE) NOLLINNA NOILISOd
7090 | T035040ud | 0350d0¥d [035040dd STAd |GeAd 7530 | "0350d08d | 035040¥d [G350d04d ¥eAd |veAd
GeAd SZAd vZAd (72%] ‘

196png UeIa 10042 3IPPIN WINGNY GZAL




¢ 09I | 98°€06'92 83'E06'%C 050 Z 9315 | 0v'vL0'6 - 0r'v20'SE 050 SuBIpCISN)
¥ 43S | 25°GLY'SS 75 GLY'SS 00} £ dals | 09'195'%5 - 0919575 o'l SUBIpOISN
yda)s | Z5'SLb'SS - ZE5IY'SS 00l £ dais | 09'195'25 - 09'195'25 00t SUE|pOISN)
¢ daiS | 9/°408'8 9L°208'c5 00l zdais | 08'8p4'08 - 08°8v105 00 SUBIpOISN)
7 da)S | 255MYSS - ZESISS 00'L £ daIs | 09'19525 - 09'196'78 00'} SUBIPOISND) SUEIpOISND
ggEEL'SEl - BU'ECESE} 097 82°5¥'v8l . 88"L5¥'¥8} 097
pajenobiay aq oL 8zBIzeY - QTRITTY 00l 8z8ITTy - 28Iy 00’k VLN
pajenobaN 28 oL 7L/SINSa | 00°016'68 - 00016'58 00’ £L/GINSS | 00'4E0'68 - 00VE0'68 00} asinN
pajelobaN ag oL 09'G02'€S - 0950265 09°0 9INS8 | 09'507'ES - 09'602'€S 09°0 asInN asInN
- 9TEETEL | BTEELET 00} 19ML- N8L - BTEETEL | BTELT'SL o0t a8l eIEd Aoesay
- VPYEST6T - VWYES'T6T 00'8 £0'99¢'882 - £099£'882 008 .
pajobaNeg oL | 00L | €deis | 08°HeSTE 08°%25'2¢ 00l 00Z | zdas|sre00'ie - 57600'1€ 00t vaY g3ds
palenobeN 9g oL | 00'L | LLdeiS | 8L 0v6'.E 9L'0v6'LE 00’ 00L | vhdais|obGese - 04'6E6'2E 00'} Vav.03dS
PaEotoN g oL |00 | ) dois | 9LOFELE 9,'0%6'L€ 00t 00Z | thdais | 0LGe'E - 0L'SE6'2€ 00} vay a3ds
poenobaNegoL |00 | 9daS|95L19'6E 95°219'E 'l 00L | cdaig | BTV6EYE - 82 V6EVE 00l vav 03dS
paEnoboN g oL | 00Z | 11995 | 94 0v6'LE 920v6'LE 00'L 00Z | bhdais | 01'SE6'sE - 01'SE6'LE 00'L vav 3dS
palenobaN g 0L | 002 | L0915 | 2EVIE'9E TEPIE'9E 00’} 0z | 9995 | 56019'6E - S6019'5¢ 00’} vav 43ds
paEloboN 2g oL | 004 | L0991 | 2SyIe'ee ZGrIE9E 00’} 0L | 99ais | S6019'GE - 56°019'GE 00l vav 03ds
pelenobaN eg oL | 004 | Lidais [ asovs'se 9/ 0v6 € 00l 00Z | +L09IS | 01'GE6'E - 01'586'2€ 00°} vay 03ds SVav
7198718} - 71987 181 004 81L'598'vY} 618 | L69E9EL 002
009 | L9915 | 1EEES'YT 1£°665'7T 00’} 009 | 999is [ 8E18S'EL . 80°185'€2 00’} ] voIsnj2u
GI9 | 6095 | £'568'6Z B £7'568'8C 00’} W3SS3 WL | gdas| - 6LILI8 | BLLLLST 00'} 388 VI B
SIS | £dais | y96I6'ES Y9'6LE'EL 00} GI9 | 2095 | 95°9.8'% - 95'9/5'22 'L 1 2y103dg PIUD
59 | cdais | y96He'Ee VIBLE'EE 00’} SI9 | zdais [959/5% - 959.52Z 00’} v 24i0ads puD
59 | 11 9a1s | 699VLIE BI9VL'LE 00’k 529 | oLdais | 6L Lhs6T - BL1Y5'6 00’} 1 210245 PIuD
009 | zdas | 009ev'oz 0099707 00l 00’9 Ldas | oLzrv'sl - 0LThY6L 00l | voisnjou|
009 | cidais | WrsKe'se - \YSYE'RT 00l o0e | wdas|elon'e - 6L0VL'2 [ | uoisnjau] pa |e1adg
- = SJUB}SISSY [BUORONASY|
00°E9'E8T - 00°VE9'E8Z 00°€ 00°22)'18Z - 00124182 00°E
pajenoben eg oL SLIOEYIN | 0068526 00°€85'26 00'L SLI0EYI | 00'E85'26 s 00'€8G'26 00l §''9 1 souepng
palenobaN ag oL SHIOEYW | 00'E8G'L6 00°€85'26 00l GHOEYW | 00°€85'26 - 00°€85'26 00’} §'2'9.19 22UepINg
pajenobay 28 0L THOEVA | 00'89+'88 00°897'88 00’} }LIOEV | 00°196'G8 - 00°195'G8 00’k 4919 20UBpIND)
- 3oueping
00°90L'¥5S - 00°90L'¥55 00'L 00'6L9'8¥5 - 00°6.9'875 00'L
pajenobaN g oL SHOEWW | 00°€85'26 00'€85'Z6 00'L YLIOEVW | 00'829'S6” - 00'829'6 00’ Y
pajenobaN g 0L L/v8 | 00°750'85 00°7v0'8S 00’} 9/va | 00'vh0'8S - 00°770'8S 00L | 8.'95epei9 pueg
pajenobaN ag oL Ve | 00°9EL2S 00°GEL'2S 00l V/v8 | 00°650'S - 00'650'%S 'l §'1'g sapelg WA
pajenoban ag oL GLIOEV | 00'E8S'26 00°€85'6 00} SL/OEVW | 00'685'26 - 00°885'26 004 | 195 Ba| ped-epai
pajenoban ag oL SHSIVW | 00'510'S6 00'SL0'S6 00'L SLSLYW | 00'G10'S6 - 00'510'S6 00l Jayoea] YiesH
pojenobaN 3 0L 7/v8 | 0079L'15 00Z9L'15 00l 1ive | 0029205 - 00°292'08 00t s
pajenobaN g oL “GLIOEYW | 0068526 00'€85'26 00l GLIOEYW | 00°'€85'26 3 00'€85'26 00} 9'/'g Sepei9 Wk
- sisijeoads
0'SE'1E8'E - 00°GLE'128' 00°EE 00°106'98LZ - 00'L06°98LC 00°EE
pajeoben ag oL SHOEYW | 00'€85'26 00°€85'26 'l S1/0EVIN | 00'E8G'26 - 00°685'26 00} ysy6u3 § ope
pajenobaN 2g oL SHOEY | 00'€85'26 00°'€85°26 00l SLIOEYW | 00°€E8S'Z6 # 00°€85'26 00} _|SIpms [el0S § 2peID
paleyobaN ag oL SLIOEVW | 00°€85'26 00°€85'Z6 00°L SL/IOEVA | 00'€85'26 - 00°€85'26 00 usyBug g apei9

196png Yeiq 160U2S SIPPIN WNANY GZAL




19V08'LL6'C § | BTB99'60Z § | BRTLYIBLE  § 10'Lre'e08's § | E0'VEL'PIE § | vO'LES0ZLY  § 5509 Bugp(ing [ejo),

116ZR'vZe  § | 00°000°L0) § Lyseesey $ 16'6S6'61E  § | 00°000°90} § | Z6'ESE'SZY $ 53500 poddng [ej0L

00000572  $|0000s'h  $ [ 00000 $ |eyuay 6pig 00686 $|o000s't $[006.€"1 $ sayddng [eipojsny

80/04J 100498 00'000'0t  § | 00'000'0E $ 00°000'09 $ . 8210yD jooyds 00'000'0F  $ | 0070000 § | 00°000°08 $ quiepyaeday buping

sy 6pig 00000 ¢ | o0'00s'z  §00°005'9 $ fejuay Gpig 000052 $|oooos's  $ | 00000 $ abemag

0S- [Blua 6pig 00006' [ 00000'9 $|00°005'LL $ 0S- [Ruay Gpig 00°000't $|000000'Z  $ [ 000009 $ JIBAN

g/ 1ejes 00°0SY'8¥L [ 00°000'0S $ | 00°0SY'86) $ 05/ pai) 00°0Sv'el  § [ 00700005 $ | 00'0SY'86L $ [ERTREE]

Bpig s10w ON -Je|eS

05 [Bluay Bpig SZ9Z5ys  § 00000k $ | ST9ZE'Se $ [ejuay Bplg SZ'ozG'YS | 00°000'1L §| 5292559 B auedoldnio/end

00'0002 §] - $ 10070002 $ 000002 $1 - $ | 000002 $ NIBIYYY UON - WeaBold |00yIsIaYY

00°005 $| - . $] 00008 $ 00084 gl - ¢ | 0006 $ SOAUBDUY/SPIEMY

00'€06'% ] - $ | 00°€06'y $ 00°€06'Y $| - $ | 00°€06'Y $ saiddng aisnyy

ol 8| - $| 26191 $ [ s [ oo0at'e B 1ddng 3d/onaiY

oosiv'e 8| - $ | 00'540'T $ s 8| - $ | 00'6LY'T $ seiddng py

00°006 S = $ | 00°006 $ TL168 $1 - $|2LrL68 $ sayddng soueping

002652 $| - $| 002652 $ 00°008'2 $| - $ | 000082 $ s2/ddng [ensip oipny

oooos’t  $| - $ [ oooos't $ 00005’k $| - $ | 00'008"L $ syoog/sayddng Aieiqn

007005 $| - $ | 007008 $ 00005 $ - $ | 00005 $ |anel ] JeIS

007005 s - $ | 00005 $ 00'005 ] $ | 00005 $ sayddng #0g

o0Zle'l 8| - $ | o0Lie's) $ o0zizoL  §| - $|00°212'0L $ sayddng WooIsse(Q

00000C S| - $ [ 000002 $ 000002  $| - $ | 000002 $ JUBLIBOUAWWOD)

00°000'€ $l. = $ | 00°000°¢ $ 00°000'E gl - $ | 00000'e $ A3 0Jd Siediouud

00°001'L 3] .- $100°00L°L $ 00°001'L $1 = $ [ 000011 [ sang s,ediould

oo'ooo'sk  $| - $100°000'G} $ 00°000'L  § = $ | 00°000'GL $ sayddng Bunuud

00005 s] - $ ] 00005 $ 00'005 §| - - $[ooo0s § sayddng 2030 S|ediuld

00°000'€ s - $ | 00°000'8 $ 00°000'¢ $l - $ | 00°000'E $ abejsod

¥r6L6'769'G 92'899'801 L 9'LIL'S 0181 $0'E6E'98Y'S c0v61'80Z | 20°285'%69'S 0164 TIO¥AVd TV10L

000057  $| - ¢ | 00°005'vy D pooosyy  §| - ¢ | 00°005'¥ s SoIMISaNg [0

000059 $[ - 4 | 000059 g 000059 $[ - ¢ [ 00005'g B Sissy 15U 03dS

00'000'S $| - $100000's $ 00°000's $] - $ 1 00000's $ aYoea] g3ds

£ $1 ° $] - $ - s - 8] - $ SJuB}S|SSY [BUORONIISU|

00'000€E  $| - $ | 00°000'€E $ 00000€E  §| - $ [ 00°000'¢E $ SIayoea)

sqng

#'6.4'809'S §7°899'80} | ZLI¥V'LLLS 018 Y0'E68'LY'S £0°¥61'802 [ 20°280°059'S 016l Kiejeg 2101

[EN2EAUOD 00'9€5'sh  § | 00°GEK'SE § 00'126'00} $ 009e5'st  $ | 00'GEY'SS § | 00'LL6'00) $ S30IAIAG PajIRN[UO] [BI0XNS

|enjoenuo) 00'910'6 $ - 4| 009106 $ [emjoeiue) 00'9L0'6 $] - $1009L0'6 $ 1840

29040 (0025 ooozte  $| - $ | 0002L'E $ 010U 00425 ooozl'e  §| - s [ 000z’ g puadis 'pJoog yoa ) Bpig

[enjoenued - ¢ | oo'ser'ss $ | 00°5EK'SS $ [EN}oBAUOD & $ | 00ser'ss $ | 00'GEV'S8 g spuadns

00'00¥'e 8| - $ | oooob'e $ 00°00%'€ $| - $ | o0'00¥'e $ Anabua

$991AI3G PAJOBNUOD

¥P'EPE'2E5'S BTEET'ET 2L9LL'919'G 018l $0°LSE'9TV'S £0'65L'22) L0'91L'6V5'S 0L'6L moigng Asejes

3|qejieny Bujpund oN * . 195J0 H¥ISS3 . 96'166'8} 96'166'8} 00’k qng Buipjing juaueuuad
07'956'9v2 S 02'866'9¥Z 05y 00'806'2EZ - 00°806'Z€2 0E'y -

196png Yeid 100Yy2S SIPPIN WNgnY GZAd




009 | 0Lda)S | E8'¥B9'ST - £8'v89'6Z 00k 009 | 6daIS|S5¥BL'SE = 155%81'5e 00’} ] uoisnjauj
009 | zidas | Lyshe'se = V¥'SYE'Be 00’} 009 |11 dais|6LovL's2 = 6LOPL L2 00'L Y| Uoisnjau]
009 | edas|rosl'se = ¥i'0SL'se 00’} 009 | 2981 | LLSLL'YE - LISV 00’} Y| UoIsnjouy Q3ds
§ *SJSSY [euononAsu|
917220041 5 apz0'ol | 002 TS6EY'SO0L . T5'6EH'E0L 002
y0dais | z5's1p'ss E Z55L'SS 00} gdais | 961215 - 9L'6LL'LS 00’} UBIpOISND
¢ da)s | 88°E06'92 98'006'92 050 Z deis | B8'658'S2 g 88'658'6Z 050 Uelpojsng
ydais | 9L 20L' 22 - L0 050 ¢ d9)S | B8'6S8'ST # 88'658'GZ 050 ue|pojsng '

Suelpoisn)
pajenoban ag 0L SLIOEYW | 00°€85°26 2 00'€85'26 001 GLIOEYW | 00°E8S°26 B 00°€8S'L6 001 3oueping Jo[asunoy jooyas
psienobaN ag oL SLIOEYW | 05'16L°8Y - 0S°L6L'8Y 050 GLIOEYW | 05'16L'8Y : 05°16L'8Y 050 4yoa elpapy 423 eipapy

SE'5Z1'66) - A Lk Se'eEl'l6l - SEEElil6L | SHT .
psjenobaN eg oL #/v8 | 06'620'22 . 0562048 050 £rve | 00'63%'92 - 00'69%'82 050 Wy
pejenoba ag oL SLIOEYW | SETLB'EY E SETLEEY S0 GLIOEYW | SE'TL6'EY . SETIB'EY SP0 2SN
pajenobaN ag oL | #/¥iN | 05'009'€ : 05°009'0E 050 - | e | 0569162 = 05'68}'62 050 p3 ‘shud
pajeljobaN ag oL GLIOEYI | DO'ESS'L6 - 00°€85'6 00’} SLI0EYI | 00°'€8S'26 = 00'€85'26 00’} Buipeay P
: = sjsifeidads
00225 16 - 0022816 | 001 00'9EL'¥56 - 009EL'¥S6 | 00T}
pajenobiaN g 0L SHOSYIN | 00°€85'26 = 00'€85'46 00t YLI0EYW | 00'829'S6 = 00'929'66 00'L 1 8pEJ9
pajenobiaN ag oL | zww | o0zig'oL 2 00'219'0L 00’} [ oww | 000/2'89 = 000£2'89 00, | usweBiapury
pajenobap ag oL GLIOEVIN | 00'€85'26 = 00'€8S5'26 00’} SLO0EVI | 00'€85'26 = 00°€85'L6 oo’k Z epel9
pajenjobaN eg o1 9/5LYW | 00°199'89 » 00°199'89 00’} . S/SLYW | 0065459 - 00°954'S9 00'h | usuebispury
parenobaN og oL L1va | 00'609'¢9 - 00°'609'€9 00’} 2/vg | 00°'609'€9 - 00°609'€9 00k Z apel9
pajeriobaN og oL 9/YIN | 00'0.2'89 . 000/2'89 00} SV | 00'E8Y'¥9 - 00'€8Y'v9 00'h | usuebipury
pejenobaN ag oL LYW | 000228 e 009/2'28 00’k 0LV | 00'5¥5'6L & 00'S¥5'6L 00’} | 8pRID
pajenobian ag 0L 4/va | 00'609'€9 = 00'609'€9 00’} 11v8 | 00'609'€9 s 00'609'¢9 00’k Z apes9
pajenobiaN g 0L _SHOEV | 00'€BS'26 ~ 00'€8s's6 . | 00'L SLIOEYIN | 0068526 - 00'€85'26 00’} Z 8pes9
pajenobiaN ag oL | suvn | 00zeL'es B 0022126 00'L [ swww | 0022126 & 00°/Z1'26 00’} | 8pe19
pajefjoban g oL SHOEYIN | 0068526 - 008546 00'L SLI0EVI | 00°€85'46 : 00'€85'26 00' | 8pRI9
paienoan eg oL VW | 00920'2L - 00'920'2L 00} 9SLYI | 00'199'89 - 00°199'89 00'L | uswebapuny
» p3 Jeinbay
00°€92'901 009865, 006%2'Z8). | 05T 00'68.'66 00'6£8'€L 00pza'elt | 08T
1BSHO 0T 6YW | - 00'986'GL 00°986'SL 00’} 19S50 042 VN | - 00'SE8'EL 00'GEB'EL 00'h |4eyoeal a3dS
paenobanegol| . 8/YW | 00'E66'2€ ) 00°€66'2E 050 LY | 00°90€'SE - 00'90€'sE 050 [Jeyoes| 03dS
pajenoban ag o1 9vI | 00'02'89 - 0010£2'89 00} S/YW | DO'EBY'¥9 . 00'E8Y'+9 00 |eyoeal 03dS p3 [etoads
4EIS JeuoRanysy|
01 da)s | 05'LIEYY - 05°LLE'YY 00} 6 dais | 05¥E9TY . 05'vE9'Zy 00k Kiejaiosg Kreaioag
pajenobaN aq oL 00°2£8'021 E 00°68'0Z1 |00’k | PejenobaN aq ol 00'2£8'021 s 00°¢8'02) | 00’ lediouud ledioulid
SINFWNOD S¥H | 9515 EINE] JEEED] EICE] 35 | SINGWWOD | S¥H 930S | SIvarav | SIFSHH0 N 313 | NOIUONNA NOISod
Ba0 [fav G350d08d| (350d408d | 03SOdO¥d | SeAd 530 | G350d0dd | 0350d0dd | 0350d0ud |VeAd
G AL TGeAd Yerd 2] Yead

jebpng YyeiQ [00y2s Beoyoeyed GZA




sayddng a0yQ s,[ediould

00'005'L s - $ | 00005 $ 007005'L $| - 4 | 00°005°) $
00007 s - $ | o000y $ 00'00F s| - s 00007 3 abeisod
§9'666'00€' ZE'008'THL LV9sTElT | SrOy JO'BES'BYZT | 0T668'LEL 1Zesh'BE'T | S TI08AVd TV.OL
00°000°2} $| - $|o0000'lk  § 0000002k  $| - $ | 00000’z $ sqns [ejoL
00'000'€ §| - $ | 00000°€ $ 00000t §| - $ | 00'000°¢ $ 5155y I5U] 434S
000002 s| - $ | 000002 $ 0070007 $| - 3| 00000 $ SIayoea] g3dS
00000 s| - $ | 000002 $ 000002 $| - $| 000007 $ 1,55V [euononAsu|
00'000'01 s| - $|oooo0'0r  § oooo0'or 8| - ¢|oooo00L S1aloea |
sqng
59'656'€82°7 Z5°008ZHH L1'95T'96E'T © | S¥OF 10'665°1E2°C 0Z'668'LE} 12'86¥'69E'T Sriy Kepes 0L
0045222 s] - $|oovsrzz oovsle 8| - $|oovsrze - § 301035 PORAUOY [2J0IINS
[ENIOEAUOD 00'€85'T s| - ¢ | 00'€ss'z $ [enoeRuoD 00'685'2 s - $ | 008552 $ 1240
[emoenuo) 00'8€9'E $| - $ | 00'6€9'E $ [emoeguo) 00°8E9'E ] = | oosea’e $ abiey) ulJayoeal
[emaenua) 00°250' §) - s | o0'Ls0') $ [emaenuo) 00°250' s| - BEED $ spuadns pJoog uoa L ‘Bpig
|emaeque) 00°LET' L $| - slooiez’th [enjaeueg ez §| - slooezhs 8 spuadis
[emoesues) 00642y s - $looszzy S - [emaeque) oosey 8| - | 0062y $ Anabuo
SIJNNIRS PARRNUOD
So'L0Z' 92T ZS008ZHL LVZ06'ELET | SYOY 10'5%8°802°T | 02'668'LEL VTYrLSET | Sy [ejojqng sauefes
papunj Jou UoISOd - s = - 1osHO ¥3ISS3I - 09°9b¥'82 09°9¥'8Z 00'} NS jusueuLsd qng juaueulad
pajenoban g 0L 2INSS | 00'sL'2L - 00°¥SLZL 00l 9/NSg | 00°GE9'0L - 00'6£9'0L 00'% 8sINN asinN
pajenoban aqol | 059 0LpE0'se - 01FE0'SE 00} pajenobaN 8q oL | 069 0LpE0'ST = 01'¥£0'ST 00°L eied Uei IEd Yel
95°Ze9°eEl “ 95ZE9'EEL ¥5'8Y8'92) 2 $5°8¥9'9Z1 00's
059 | zdais|051LL'TE 7 05'1LL'2e 059 | Ldais | e6'280'1e - £6200'1C 00’ uapeBiepury
059 | Sdais | L IoE'se - £1'198'ST 059 | vdeiS | B'E0T'HT = 68°E02'YC 00k Aoeseiry
059 | zideis | £5°20L°08 - 61008 059 |11 deis | L8°10P'6e : 18'107'62 00L | usuebiepuny
059 | vdas | LZvee've - 12'789'%2 059 | edais | 852452 = 86'LI5'TT 00'L | uspebiapuny
059 .| zLdas | £5°20L°08 = £6°204'08 059 |11 daS | EL0v'6e - 18'10¥'62 00'L uapebiapuny p3 Jejnbay
's)sSY [euonanasuy|
08'6€1°25 pIEoE Z8'5h'88T 008 srepl'sy | 09°Z)9'6E 60°00c°18Z | 008
paenobaNeg oL 002 | Lda1S | 2 YIE'SE : Z51E'9E 00’} 00’2 | 9deis | 09°219'GE - 09'£19'6E 00’} vay
wepissyuoN |00 | 299IS| - ZGPIE'9E EIL'9E 00'L o0z | 9dais| - 09'219'6E 09°219'GE 00'L vay
paeneben e oL| 002 | 8dais | 00'920'sE = 009208 00’k 00, | £9831S.| 8BTIE'SE - 88°TIE'9E 00} vay|
paenoban agoL| 002 | LdeiS [ZGHIE9E . - ZSYIE'E 00k 002 | 9da1s | S6°019'6E S6°019'6E 00’} yav
pajenobaN 2g oL| 00, | 99aiS | 952I9'GE - 96'/19'GE 00l 00 | Sdais | 82¥EE'YE . 87 ¥6E'vE 00’k vav|
paenoben egoL| 0oL | vdaIS | 9LBEEYE - 91'8EZ'¥E 00'L: 00 .| £daIS | 88'¥8S'CE - 88'785'CE 00'L vay|
palenobaneg oL 00z | Zdas | 2SIE'E : Z57LE'9E 00°L 002 | 9485 | S6'019'SE - G6'019'SE 00'L vav
palenoban eg oL[ 002 | 2995 | 2SYIE'SE - I5HIE'9E 00} 0oL+ | 9daIs | 56°019'SE B $6'019'GE 00} vay
. svav
89°081'6L . 89°08L°6L 00°e 15°0P¥'9L = 15°0PY'9L 00°¢

j1obpng yeiq jooyog Beoyoexed SZAd




AN

Il

S6ZIB'EZY'T  § 2506991  § [ Lb'E2EIeST § 1£'998'898'7 $| 0ZB68'LE  § | ISSIL'EKST § siso) Buipjing jej0 ]

08 LI6'TZL $ | 00°05e'sS $|oezoz'er  § oeL9z'ozs  $|oooooze | oezez'sk  § sys09 Woddng [ejo

9SO al(aeS 006282 $ | 00000'L $ | 00'sze's $ 00'528'2 $ | 00000y $ | 00'sL8's $ sayjddng [eipojsng
1940 SMISIeS 0000022 $ 10000062 $|ooc00'zs  § 1840 elllieles 0000062 $00°000'8 $|oooo0le  $ Juiepy nieday Guiping
19S}0 aMITleS 00'000'% $ | 000002 | 000008 $ 1880 AllRleS 00°000't $1000002 ¢ | oo000'e $ abemeg
19s40 EMBIeS 00°000'¢ $ | 00°000'2 $ | 00000 $ 180 SMllIRleS 00°000'¢ $ 1000002 $ | 00'o00's $ o)A
19540 2[0S ‘BHIeIeS 08'SIEVE $ | 00000t s|ogsiesy S 19510 J8[0S ‘Bl[IRIES 08'GLEYE  $ (00000} s|ogsiesy S [eouos|3
: 18O SlIeeS 05°216'81 ¢ | ooose’L) $]05L9z08 $ 19sy0 aMjaes 052970z  $|00°000°0L  $|052920E 0§ auedosdiofiand
00°000'€ sl - $ | oooo0'e $ 00000 §| - $ | oooo0'e $ weyboid |00yoS ey

00°05L sl - $ | 00°0s£ $ 00054 s - $ | 00052 $ ddng uuss() 2isny

00052 s| - ¢ | 00052 $ 00052 sl - $ | 00052 $ sanddng 3d/one|uiy

00°000°} s - $ [ 00°000't $ 00°000°% sl - $ | 00000} $ - sayddng v

00005 sl - $ | 0000s $ 00°005 sl - $ | 00005 $ sanddng aoueping

00002V s - $ | o000z’ $ 00'00£'L s| - $ | 0000y $ sayddng [ensip oipny

00°000'L $| - $ | 00°000°} $ 00°000'+ $| - 41007000t $ syoog/saliddng Areqn

saljddns wooIsse(o ul = $h = s - $ 00°000't 1 - $ | 00'000't $ sjooqixa),
00°00% $ - $ | o000k $ : 00°004 gl © $ | 00004 $ [9A2IL BRI

00'052 $| - $ | 000z $ 00052 $| - ¢ | oo'osz $ sayddng 05

00'¥80'Z4 sl - $looysoek  $ 0080l $| - $|ooys0'tt  § sayddng woossse|9

[enoeRuo) 00°00't $| = | 00005°L $ [enoeque) 00008} s - $ | 00°008°L $ Aaq joid sediouud
00’645} $| - $ | 00628 $ 00°6.5'} s - $ | 00sss’L $ seng siedioutid

00004y ] - $ | 0000LY $ ' 00°00L'y sl - $ | 00002y $ sayddng Bupuug

j96png yeiq [ooyas Beoyoryed GZAS




059 | 0L daig [ £0°020'62 £0'020'62 00’k 059 | 698IS | 9zE8T'Le - 97'€8Z L2 00'L uapeBIapury|
05'9 | zi 918 [ £5°202'08 £6'£0£'08 00} 05’9 | LLdais | 8106 - 19°10v'62 00°L uayieBiapury|
059 | zi 9315 | £5°202'08 £5°L0L'0E 00’4 059 | LidaiS | 8'L0¥'6C - 19°10v'62 00'L uapebiapury|
. |osg | zidais [ £5°20L'08 £6°204'0E 00’1 059 | Lidais | 28°10¥'6C E 29°10V'62 00l N p3 Jejnbay
0L°0ZE'9Z} - 0L'0ZE'9ZL 00§ 187285611 - 182e5'6H . | 006
009 | £dais|06'19¢'12 06'192'12 [ 009 | zdais| 5089002 = 6089002 [ /| Uoisnjou|
009 | 9dals | SSuv0've 55°240'vE 00'L 009 | S9s | £0'956'22 G £0'956'22 00} V] Uoisnjau|
529 | sdais | gL Zeesz 8'LEE'ST 00’ 59 | vdaS | LeTEL'SE - 18¥E}'Se 00 |viI9uwads piyd
529 | zidais | 65'888'LE 65'068'LE 00l Sr9 | LLdaig | Lozes'oe - 1L'ZE5'0E 001 |viowoadg piyo
009 | pdais|eyesLee BY'S8LTT 00l 009 | edas| gL'z & VZ'1b8'02 00’ ] VOIS padg
- sjuejsissy [euofangsuy
pajenoban aq oL SLIOEWIN | 08°16L'8Y - 0S°I6LBY 05°0 SLIOEYI | 05°16L'8 - 0S°16L'8Y 05°0 yoa elpaiy Y231 eIpap
Sy'SZH'66k - SY'STLB6H s¥'T SEEEL'L6I . SB'EEL'L6L S¥Z
pejenoBaN aq 0L yive | 05'620°22 06°620'L2 050 £/vE | 00°691'9Z - 00'69%'9Z 050 Wy
pejeqobap aq oL SLOEYW | SYTie'er SPTIB'EY S4°0 SLIOEVI | SEZLB'EY - SETIBEY S0 aIsnpy
pajenabap aq oL SLIOEYW | 00°€8S'26 00'€85'26 00’k SLIOEYW | 00°€85'26 = 00°€65'26 [ Gulpeay
pelefoban eq o1 #IvW | 05°009'0€ 05°009°0€ 050 £V | 05'691'62 : 05'684'6¢ 050 p3 'shyd sjsijeloads
pajenoban 8q oL SLIOEYW | 00°€85"L6 00°£85'L6 00’k ¥HOEVI | 00'829'S6" - 00'829'66 00’k 8OUEPING l0[asuno |0oydg
00'886'886 00'955'89 00'vv9'2S0'E | 00°EL 00'L2L'EL6 00°029'99 0ULvEor0’t | 00°EL
pajenobeN eq oL SN | 00'221'26 0012126 [ SLYW | 00°£Z1'26 - 0022126 00’k Zope1d
pajeoban q 0| SLIOEVW | 00°€85'L6 00'€85'L6 00’ yLIOEYI | 00'828'S6 = 00'929'66 00’k uapeBiapury
pejeqoben 8q oL 0WYW | 00'SPS'6L 00'SPS'6L 00’k 6/ | 00°986'6L & 00986'SL 00'L uaheBiapury|
pojenoban 8q oL 2V | 00Z¥6'95 ] 00'T¥6'95 001 LW | 00°98°SS 00'9v8's5 00t uapeBiapury
pejejoben 8q o). £ | 05°691'62 05'694'62 00'6E€'85 00'} [Em VW | 00°1L¥'8Z 00'L4v'82 00'Z¥6'95 00t } 9pesy
pajerobaN eq oL LW | 00'221'26 00'£21'26 00’k SLVI | 00°22L'26 # 00'£2}'26 00’} uspebiaputy
pajenoban eq oL SLSYVE | 00°610'66 00°510'56 00l SHSLYW | 00'510'66 . 00°510'66 00l FATT]
pejencbaN eq oL B/0EYA | 05°98Y'6E 05°98Y'6E 00'€46'BL 00't 191 LI0EYW | 00'6¥1'8E 00'6v1'8E 00'862'9L o't Z3peId
pajenobap eq oL SLVW | 00'£21'26 00'£21'26 00’k LYW | 00°€SZ'06 - 00°€52'06 00’k | 9pei9 .
pajenotan eq o1 | £LVI | 00°982'Y8 00'982'v8 [ ZLWW | 00°€89'28 5 00'€89'Z8 00'k 1. apes9
pajeneban 8q o] LUYW | 009/2'28 0092228 o'k 0L | 00°5¥5'6L E 0057562 00'L | epeID)
pejenoban aq 0L TN | 00'€89'28 00'E89'28 00t LUV | 00'922'28 g 009228 o'l uapeBiapury
pajenoban aq oL 11618 | 00'129's8 00'129'59 00'L Ls1ve | 00'129's8 = 00°129'S9 00'L L apei9 p3 Jejnbay
] 00°202292 B 00°20L'252 00°¢ 00°5¥8'Y5T . 00°G¥8'¥SZ 00
pajegoban aq o1 LSV | 009202 0092072 o'l 9/5LYIN | 00'199'88 E 00°199'89 00'L Jayoea) g3ads|
pajenoban aq ol LISV | 00'860°E6 = 00'860'€6 o0’k ELSLYW | 00°108'88 * 00°109'88 00l Jayoea) g3dS
pejeqobiaN eq ol SLIOEYW | 00°€85'26 = 00'€85'26 00'L SLIOEYIN | 00°'E8S'26 e 00°€85'26 [ Jaydea] G3dS a3dS
#eIS [eUORINASY|
01 daig | 05"LIEYY 2 05'}LE'Y 00’k pajegoban aq oL 50elS | 05'pe9'ey - 0S'¥EQ'ZY 00’} Arejai08g aBueyo/Aie)a:09g)
pejenobap eq o] VIN | 00°00E'E}E - 00'00E'EH} 00’} pejenoban aq 0L N | 00°00E'ELL D 00°00E'EHL 00°L [ediouug lediauug
SINIWNOD SuH | G318 3Ivarav BI3530 EIT _— SINIAWOD SYH | J318 3Lvd rav SI35440 3Iva ——r NOILINNA NOILISOd|
T30 | OS0d0Rd | TESOUd | TS0 | 0 | 00N | T0d0NH | TS0 |7 i
. SZAd STAd AT YZAd ¥ZAd ¥ZAd

186png ueIq 100US IMBIN UAIE GZAS




TIOYAYd TYLOL

8L°6EE'605'Z 09°'808'6EL BE'BPL'GYIT | | SEFY $0'LEI'SHY'T 09°ZLL'09b $9'60¥'909'2 56'6Y
0000064 » 000006} 000006} * 00°000'6H sqnS [ejo1
00°005'S - 00°005'S 00°005'S = 007005"S sissy 1su| 03dS
000002 - 000002 000002 - 000002 134983 | O3S,
00°005'} = 00°005"} 007005"L - 00°005'1 SJUBJSISSY [euonongsu|
00°000°0L - 00°000°0L 00°000°0L = 00°000°04 P EEEEEN
2 sqng
8L'6EE'06Y'T 09'808'GEL 8EBYL'9Z9'T 1344 $0°LE9'9ZY'T 09°ZLL'0S) Y9'60V'L85' SE'SH Aeles g0l
00'vBY'EL = 00'¥8Y'El . 00°b8Y'E} & 00°¥8¥'El $33|I25 PAjIRNUOY [RI0¥ING
00°00F = 00°00% ; 00°00¢ = 00°00% (11a WS ‘aouemolry Guo|D)
00'€8L2 - 00'€8L2 |emoenuod 00'€8LZ = 00°€8.LZ 1Byio
00'£50'L - 00°250'% [emoenuod 00°250't - 00250} spuadgg pioog yoa Bpig
00°'8E9'E ® 00'BE9'E [enjoequod 00°8€9'E " 00°8€9°e abieyo ui Joyoea |
00'1€2'2 b 00'1€2'2 [enjaequod 00°1€2'C 8 00'LEZZ spuadnsg
00'GLE'E - 00GLE'E [enoesuo) 00GLE'E - 00'6.€'S Anabuo
- . S30IAIAS PAJOBIUOD
8L'658'9LY'T 09°808'SE} 8E'Y99ZI9T S6'¥Y YOESL'EM'T 09°ZLL'09} Y9'5Z6'€L5'T S6'Sh- |ejoyqng saliejeg
ajqe|ieae Buipuny oN E Z - = Y3883 = 00000'22 00°000'22 004 qng uuad
008 ZLNSE | 00°169'58 e 00°169'58 ok LINSE | 00°Zp8'v8 - 00°Lv8'y8 1] 3 8SINN W8 asinpy
$0°1€8'01} o $O'LER'DLE 00z Z5'6EV'E0L G Z56EV'E0L 0072 .
p dals | 25°54p'sS % 25'S1p'sS 00’} £Cals | 82'6LLLS s 9L6LLLS 00’k uelpoisny
v dals | 25°5Hy'sS # 75°51'6S 00} £daig | 9261415 » 9L'6LL'L5 00t UBIpO}Sny) suelpojsny
9E'658'VEZ & 9E'658'VET 0oL 10021222 » wroz1'zzz 00°'L
pajenoBen 8q 01| 00'2 y0oIs| 9L'BET'VE - 91'BET'VE 00'L 002 ¢ dais| 88'v85'Ze - 897852 00k JUE|SISSY YEY
pejenoboN aq 0L | 00°Z wn_ﬁw E.mﬁﬂ,.qm = 91'8eT'yE 00’k 0074 . £ dajs| 88'¥8S'ZE - 88'¥85'2E o'k UB|SISSY YgY|
pajenobeN aq oL 00°L 2das | ZLYI0'LE 2 LHI0LE 00°} 002 | da)S| yLTVE'ST = yLTYE'ST 00k JUB}SISSY YaY|
pajegobe eq oL 00°2 zdaig | 2L y10°lE " ZLrLE 00b 00°L 1 daig | pLEve'se * 7LTVEST 00k uessissy vay|
pajejoban eq oL ( 00'L 149 | BRZIE'GE 5 98°TIE'9E 00'L. 00'L 9dals | G6°019'SE 7 S6°0L9'6E 00'L JUEJSISSY YAY
pajenoban eq 01| 00 gdaig | 00'920'LE = 00'920'2€ 00°t 0L 14315 | BE'ZIE'SE - 98°2LEE ok JUEISISSY vay
pajenoben eq oL| 00°L zdais | 2LyLo'Le e ZLYL0'LE 'k 00°L 18IS | pL'eve'se £ yLZVE'ST W'l Juejsissy vay| SY8Y|
05'LIZ'EL 09Z51'29 01'¥9e'08 00°E 05°LIZEL 09°281'29 0L'9E'08 00°E
pajenoban 8q o1 05'9 = 00°206'62 00°£06'82 00'} NgL-18plL | 059 4 00°£06'82 00°£06'8C 00’k Aoesayy | apiL vl Aeseyl
NEL19fLL| 05'9 05'LIT'EL 05 LLZEL 00°€2y'sT 00k pajenobon aq aL| 059 05'LLZ'EL 05'LIZ'EL 00°€2h'se 'l eJed Ujep|
pajenobaN aq oL| 05°9 = 0LpE0'ST 0L'¥E0'62 00'L NEL-1eRL| 059 s 0L'YE0'se 0L'vE0'62 00'L BJEd Wiew | 3nLL SeJed Yiep
ELGEL'IS) e ELSELISE 00's SETYE'EV) * SETYE'ENL 00's
059 | 11daS [ 11'€66'62 LL'E66'6Z 00} 059 | 01dais | BY'ESH'ET = 8Y'ESH'8T 00’} uapebiopuy

1ebpng yeuq 10oyos Jmely ulig SZAS




9UYyeE'LI9E[  09'808'6LL|  BE'EGLMELE| SEYY $0TOTLES'T|  09TLLLGL|  v9¥SO'SELT| SESY 150 Bupjing [e30L
00°5y9'204 00000t 00'5¥9'9p} 00°6¢9'16 00°000'2€ 00'5¥9'8Z4 51500 poddng (5301
00'648'L 00°000'} 00's48'8 [EERETEES 00'548'L | 00'000't 006488 seyddng [elpoisng
00°000'22 00°000'51 00°000'zk 1850 AllIvleS 00°000'0} 00000'8 0000042 JuiepyIeday Gutpling
000002 000002 00°000't S0 eyIses 000007 000002 000007 abemag
00000 000002 00°000'9 19SY0 eMIeIeS 00000 00°000'2 00'000'9 J0jEM
000057} 00°000'%L 0000562 JesyQ Jeles Allaes 000051 00°000'7} 00°005'82 [CLEETE]
0056151 00°000'0% 00°S61'SZ 188} aMIRRS 00'S6L'SL 00°000°04 00'661'6Z . auedold/i0/en
00'000'¢ = 007000 00°000°€ - 00°000°E BuiwwelBold [00ysIBYY
00705 = 00082 00°05 = 00054 ddng uwssio 1SNy
0005L 2 00082 00054 & 00054 dng woousse|) /N8Iy
00°000'} = 00°000' 00°000°k 5 00°000°L soyddng v/
00052 J - 00°05¢ 00052 = 00052 sayddng y05
00°058 = 00°055 001055 = 00'086 saddng aoueping
00°00£'} B 00°00£'} 00°00L'% - 00°00£'} sayddng [ensiA 0Ny
00°000't = 00°000°t 00°000's = 00°000°L ‘Syoog/saiddng Aeiqr
- " 00°000' = 00°000°} Syooqyxa L
00001 g 00001 00°00L - 00004 jonRiL yerg|
00008 - 00°008'% 00°008' = 00008 sayddng bupuud
007001} - - 000044 00°004'2H = 0000421 sa11ddng WooIsse|)
00°65°L & 00551 00645} = 00645} sang §,edioulid
00°005'L e 00°008'4 [EmIeAueD 00005’} = 00°005'} A3 Joid sediound
00005 = 00°005 00005 - 00008 ~ abeisod
00005'L : 00°005'+ 00°005'+ - 00°005'} saljddng aaylQ S,edioutid

12Bpng yesq [ooyds Imel ukig GTAL




pojefjoboN g oL v | 00928 00'9/228 00'L uowesnoy SLIDEVIN | 00'E8S'L6 [ 00’k siewedg Buipeay|
pofetioboN eg o] | £/va | 00'BE6'ZS - DO'BES TS 00') Ve | 002918 0029415 00’k sy
poieijoBon og 01 B/ | 00'986'5L - 00'986'5L 00’ BV | 00'5E8'EL 00'SER'EL 00’ p3a "shyd
pojefioBon og oL . SIVG | 00'SEL'LS - 00'9EL'4S [1] Ve | 006505 00'650'7S 00’k 191/RI00dS 420 /eIpOp
pojeijoBoN og oL, v | 00'609'€9 - 00'609'69 00’ v | 00'609'9 £ 00'609'69 00} oSNy
peiefoBeN eg oL SLOEYIN | 00'€8S'26 # 00'E85'L6 00’ SLIOEYN | 00'E8S'26 * 00'E85'46 00’k WY HeIERess|
00'S5E'2EET 00Z0L'LS 00°LL1'68ET 00'62 00'850'62E°Z 0029405 00EZB'ELET 00'62
JojiL wve| - 0023415 0029415 00’k 1on1L e | - 009405 0029205 00’ Joyaee] yie
pojenoBon og oL £ve | 00'8E6'ZS . 00'8E6'ZS 00’} o8 | 00Zal'ls 0029445 00t § 0pesg
pojeroBop og o) arvi | 00°022'89 00°02'89 00' SN | 00'E8Y'79 ) [ 00’} € 0peID
pojenaboy og oL LOEVW | 008629 » 00'862'9L [ Q/0EV | 00'LTPL 00'L5Z L 00’k £ Opes9)
pojejjoboN 0g O SLOEYIN | 00'€85'46 - 00'€85'26 00’ SLI0EVI | 00'ESS'L6 B 00'EBS L6 00’} S opeJS
pojejjobaN og oL SIYW | 0022126 0042126 00’ SIYW | 0022126 002126 00’ G opeJ9),
pojeficBoN og oL 8y | 00'6E8'EL 00'SE8'EL 00'L LW | 0021904 00ZH9'0L 00'} § opes)
pojenoboN og oL 0w | 00'81Y99 2 00'84+'99 00'} E/0EYW | 00'6ES'09 & 00'6£9'09 00’k 5 opels)
pojenoboN og o), LV | 00'022'28 . 00'9/2'28 00'} Juowasjjoy SLIOEVIN | 00'ERS'L6 - 00'E85'46 00k ¥ opesd
pojeoBan og oL ZLIOEYW | 00'B9¥'88 2 00'95¥'88 00’ ' LHOEYIN | 00'196'S8 - 00'196'58 00} £ 0peJd)
pojei|oBoN 08 oL L5iva | 00'129'59 & 00'129'59 00’ 4518 | 00'129'59 00'128'59 00'L £0pes)
pojefioBop og 01 SLIOEYW | 00'EBS'26 00'€85'46 0oL SHOEYW | 00'€85'26 00'€85'L6 00’} v opeI9
pejetjobon eg oL 6V | 00°986'SL 00965 5L 00'L §IVIN | 00'SEB'EL < 00'SE8'EL 00’} )
polefobon og oL VLIOEYIN | 00'829'S6 00'829'S6 00'k ELI0EVIN [ 00'640'16 % 00'6%0'16 00’}  opesg
poerioBen og o SLOEVIN | 00'E95'L6 00'€85'26 00’k SLIOEYI | 00'E85'26 s 00'€BS'L6 00’ £ 0pes9)
pojeobay og o ELOEYIN | 00'6Y0'LE S 00'6¢0'L6 -00'} ZLIOEVIN | 00'89Y'8R 00'83¥'88 [ " gopei
porenobon og o1 £1/5LYN | 00°1L09'88 = 00'109'88 00’k ZLISLYIN | 00'786'S8 00'v686'98 00’} § opesd
pojegoBon og 0L 6/0EVIN | 00'468'08 - 00'768'08 00’k BIOEVI | O0'EL6'BL 00'EL6'8L 00’ gopesy)| -
pojeyoBoy eg oL SLYI | 002126 00'2Z}26 00’k LN | 00°E52'06 ¥ 00°ESZ'06 00’k G OpEI9
pojefjoboN og oL BISLYI | 00'8YY6L 00'8FY'5L 00'L BISLYW | 00'8kY'6L - 00'BFY6L 00 7 opeI9
pojefjoBaN og 0L SLIVI | 0022126 00°424'Z6 00} SINN | 0022176 - 00'/Z}'Z6 00’ 5 8pesg
poenobey og o] Lva | 00'609'e9 - 00'609'E9 00’ 9/VE | 00'0'8S 00'740'8S 00’ ¥ 0pei9
pojenobon eg oL SL/0EVIN | 00'E85'L6 - 00'€85'/6 00’} SHOEYW | 00°E85'26 00'€85'L6 00’k ¥ opesd)
pojenoBon og o) SLOEYW | 00°€85'26 00'€85'26 00’} SLIOEYI | DO'E8S'26 E 00'€85'26 00'} opesd
pelenoBon og o) SLSLYW | 00'610'66 B 00'510'58 00t SLISLYIN | D0'510'S6 E 00'610'66 00'k £ 8pe.
pojenaBon og oL LUV | 009228 . 00'9/2'28 00’} OL/VIN | 00'575'6L E 00'6%5'6L 00’k 0pesg)
pejefjoBoN og oL, LYW | 009/2'28 - 00'94228 00'k woweley SLIOEYW | 0'ESS 26 00'€8S'/6 00’ S opess
pojeriobay og o] | Shvn | 0022425 00'421'26 00’ SLVIN | 00'221'26 | 002z)'es 00’k fopei9
pojencbop og o1 LSV | 00'9202L 00'620'72 00'L . GISLVIN | 00'199'89 = 00'199'89 00’k £ opes9) P3 einboy
00'502'855 - 00'502'95§ 059 00'YSH'ESY 00'£21'26 00'182'5YS 059
poiefjoBon oF 0L TLI0EVW | 00'69Y'88 - 00’8988 00’4 L HOEYIN | 00°196'S8 = 00'196'58 00’ J0yoe0] 03dS
pojefjoBoN og 0L, pISLVYIN | 0092129 00'9Z4'29 00'L . ESIVI [ 00'689'09 » 00'6£8'09 00' Joyoeo), 03dS
pojeioBoN og oL SLIVIN | 00°224'26 002226 0L NEL 1930 ¥35S3 sivin | - 00'42426 00421'26 00k J0yae0) 434S p3 W09
pojefoBen og oL SLSLYIN | 00'6L0'S6 00'540'6 00'k LSV | 00'860°E6 4 00'860'€6 00’k 1049C0) 03dS
pojE[joboN og OL, SHGLYIN | 00°5L0'G6 00'510'56 00'F SLISLYIN | 00'5L0'S6 & 00'510'56 00’ Joyoeo | 03dS
pejenaboy eg oL LLIOEYH | 00°196'58 00'196'68 00’k OL/OEYW | D0'SEL'ER D0'SEL'ER 00'k Joyoea | 03dS
pojejoBoN og oL, BN | 00°€66'LE 00'E66'LE 050 VW | DO'90E'SE 00'90E'SE 050 Kudeo] 0348 03dS
- HEIS [euopannsy|
E9'VOLYE = £O'VOL'YE 007 (o34 % 9E°1IL'T8 (x4
g deis | 0S'SIZ'LY 05GIe'LY 00l deis | ST'E0F'0Y STEOYOY 00’k Kiereoeg
6doIS | €1'68K'EY ELEBY'EY 0L gdois | ELZIE'LY cLzIe'Ly 00’k Arejosog [ICTIE
00'Zr'rST - 00ZP9'¥SZ 0z 00'Zv8'S2 ” 00°Zv9'VST 0027
pojeioban og oL 00Z9Y'9LE 00'Z8K'94L 00’k pejenobey eg oL 00'29K'8LL [ 00’ [edioulid JUejsISSY |edjoupd
pojejioboN og oL, 00'08L'BEL - 00'08}'BEL 00’k pejenoBay og oL 00'081'8EH 00'081'8EL 00'L [edioulid Jedjouli|
SINTAAOD qmummlnm. EN) $IE5330 IIVd 0350d08d 5o |3 Sed SINGWNOD q.n%mH% NG SI35390  [JIVH0350408d WeAd [3L3FEAd NOILONNA NoISod
Tav 0350409d 5243 | 0350408d 52Ad | TGV 0350d08d veAd | 0350d08d T2Ad

196png YeIq SIBIpaULISIU| PEoY UOSUBMS SZAL




1L0SE'998'F 9LYSO'ELL 1870186 05'%L = 5 = 16'965'559'Y 19°'L6L'ZTE 85Y6LSL6'Y 059 Y Rejes oL
00°950'62 $| - $ | 00'850'6Z $ 00'950'6Z = $ | 00'850'62 $ £02]AI05 JOEQUOY [F0}GNS
[enjoenua) 00905 s| - $ | 00'905'S $ lenjoesued 00'905' - $ | 00'00s's $ BYo
[enjoenue) 000542 ? $ | 000512 $ [emoenueg 000542 g $ | 00051z $ puodns pXoQ e Bpig
[empenue) 00LSY'S = $ | oousv's $ [emoeuo) 00°/5%'S = $ | 00255 $ S10P20" [0ADT OPRID
[ENjeUOD 00'895'LL - $ | 0088511 $ [enSeAuO) 00895+ - $ | oo'ses’hL $ spuodig
[ENjoeNUeD 00'SLE'Y . $ | 005y 3 [enjoenuog ; 00'SLE'Y 2 $ | oo'sLe'y $ Finabuo
) 303)AI03 J2ERUCY
LLPEZ6ER'Y 9LYS0'EL IBBYE'TSE'Y 05'rL 16OVS'PZ8'Y 19'L6V'TE 85°8EL'9K6'Y 05°'9L |5oIGNg SolEES
- - - - Y3883 ' - 05166} 96°166' 1 00’k qng Bpig ‘wied
YE'E0S'LTL - ¥E'E05"12) 0z : ¥£'659'924 g ¥£'659'070 07
POleN0toN 9901 LLNdT | #2181y 2 T o0’ pojefioBoy eq oL 1L NdT | 2218 LY g YETLE'LY 00'L 1) Nd1 VL Nd1
pojefioBoN eq o) ZINSE | 00°169'58 = 00'169'58 007} LINSE | 00'4v8'v8 s 00'L78'v8 0’k o8I osinyN
09'8€9'p9} ® 08'BE9'rL 00 9L0EY Y51 . 9L'0EY'bS1 [
ydoig | 25'51y'ss = TGGLY'SS 00’ £ dois | 09°195'25 - 09'195'28 00’k uelpoisn)
vy d0is | Z6'5LY'SS B TSGLY'SS 00t £dois | 9L6LL'LS & SLBLL IS [T uelpojsn)
£00IS | 5L 208'ES 9L L08'ES 00} Zdois | 08'6¥1'05 B 08'8¥}'05 00'L uejpojsny suzjpojend
pojeyjoSeN 8q 0L 059 - 00Z5E'ET 00ZSE'EE 00’} pojefodaN 0q 0L, 059 - 00°ZSE'ET 00ZSE'ET 0L BRd YIEN seied Yl
EVIS T 9L'0v6'LE BY'S5V'18T 00’8 99VES 1L VL'656'9EL LE'YEY'B0E 006
PoAOL JUOPMIS - - - - 002 gdois | - 95°L19'SE 95'L19'6E 00’k vay
QI0p - JUOPISY UON| 00'L wdois | - 9L0VE'LE 9L0VE'1E 00’ 002 oLdois| - 76 LbL'LE [ 00’k vay
pojefoBoN 6q o) 002 ydois | O1'8EE'YE - 91'BEC'VE o'k u3ss3| 002 goois| - 8878526 88652 00’k VEY|
pojelioBoN 0q oL 0L ¢ dels | 88°785'2E - 882852 00’k u3s53| 002 gdog| - SE'600'LE SE'600'LE [ WaY
pajeoBoN 6q oL 0L gdols | 95'219'6E - 95'L19'SE 00’k 002 g dois | BZ'¥6E'YE = BT V6E'VE 00} VBY
pejeqoBop g o) 002 Ldois | ZopLE'sE - ZSYE'SE [ 002 g doig | 56'0L9'SE 2 S6'019'SE 0L vav|
pojefioBon 0g 0L 0L ¢ dojs | 86'265'2¢ - 682852 00'} 0L Z doS | SY'600'LE B SY'600'LE 00'h vav|
pojejioBon 0q oL 0L 11 deis | 9/'0v6'2E - ’ QL OKE'LE 00'L 00, 11 deis | 01'5E6'2E - .| ovses'ze 00'L vav
pojefioBeN 0q 0L 0L pdois | 91'862'vE - OL'BETYE 00'L 002 ¢ doiS | 88'¥85'ZE 5 88'¥85'2E 00’k vay YEY
£7'880'7L - £9'880'7L 0t 99'66L'0L - 99'66L'0L 00E
pojepoboyoqoy - | 059 S9TSE'ET . - S9ZSE'ET 0L poieyjoBon 09 01 05'9 SYTGE'ET g S9UGE'ET 00’} eed e
059 s deis | 15°150'62 HEE 1515092 00’k 05'9 5 deis | £0'698'12 s £0'698'72 00'} foese
059 ydeis | Le48e've - 1TYe9'e 00’} 059 g oIS | 8612522 s 86'LIS'TT 0’ sy 3 rejnbey
BE'EVL'18) - " | es'eri'inl 00'L wsizel £ WSIZELY 00°L
5.9 gdois | sT'v20'EZ : STHI0'EC 00't 59 1 doig | v0'eLg'le “ Y'EL8'IE 00t V1 2utoeds Py
59 6 doIs | £¥'568'82 = 3 £'S68'62 00’} sL9 gdals | ZZrLLe - Wil 00’k VI 2y100ds piyo
009 ZLdois | LySE'se = WSYEeZ 00’ 09 11 dois | 61OV 22 § [N 00t v teisnjou]
00'9 ydors | BY'S8LTT E 8Y'SBLTT 0L 09 gdog | 12'1v8'02 =z 1714808 00} ] uoianjou]
5L9 5cois | 81'LEE'9E = BL'LEE'ST 00 SI9 ydos | 18'1EL'ST E 1G'VEL'SZ 00'L /] 2ypeds pIYO
08 zL dois | Ly'SvE'se - WSHE'SZ . oot 009 11 dois | 6107422 - 610V T 00’k ] uorsnjou|
009 G dois | EB0LY'EE B E0LY'EC 00'} 009 ydoig | SOTVETT G SOTHE'TT 00} /] uasnpy| a3ds
* 4 - sjuE}s|asYy [EUORONASY|
00'L06'HIZ = 00106112 00 00'66'502 & 00'6£6'502 00
pojeyoboy og oL BIOEYI | 00'EL6'8L 5 00EL6'8L 00'L L0EVIN | 00'862'92 . 00'862'9L 00’ oauepind
pojefjcbop 0g oL ZN | 00Zr6'9S E 00'2Y6'95 00’k LW | 00'9v8'sS - 00'9¥8'sS 00'L )
pojejjoBa og 0L, /YW | 00'986'SL 2 00'986'S2 00’ By | 00'SES'EL : 00'SE8'EL 00't eaUTPINg 05UEPIND
] 00'260'€09 - 00°60'E09 008 00'6¥8'609 - 00°678'609 00'8
pojefjcbaN og 0L SLIEYI | 00'€85'26 : 00'€85'26 00} ] SLIOEVIN | 00'ESS'26 : 00'E85'46 0t 1sieroods Buipeoy |
poejoBoN og oL 8/ | 00'985'5L » 00'986'52 00t BIviN | 00'GE8'EL - 00'688'6L 00'} uoneanp3 [ea1sild

196pNg UBIQ SNBIPAULIB| PEOY UOSUBMS GZAL



or'LES BYL'S $ | sryso'sel $ | 21985 EVE'S, H 910LZ'0ESY § | 9°261'y8E s | eesiv'vee's $ 5507 Bujpng [gol|
ST'H0'LET $ | 0000078 $ | SZ'LBOEOE H ST'18S'LIE $ | 0070002 $ | ST'1BS'50T $ £)807) Hoddng [Ej0)
103)j0 AxeeD) 00'625'H1 00°000'L $ | oo'sza'z s|. 103}j0 AxejeD) 00529t $ | oo'oco’t $ | o0'sza’zL $ ‘soyddng [eipaisng)
5j03}j0 AXE[ED 7 [ElU0Y 00'000'0E 00°000'0F $ | 00'000'04 $ 30340 AeED 7 ELoY 00'000'02 $ | 000000 $ | 00°000'05 $ “uep/Eedoy Buiping
103}10) [ejuoy AXe[eD 00°000'% 00000 $ | 00'000'2 $ 10340 [EjUOY/ AreieD) 00'000'E $ | coo00'y $ | 00°'000'L $ obemog
1050 [ElUoY A9 00°000'2 00'000' $ | 000002k $ JeSHO [BjUOY/ AxefeD) 00°000'8 $ | cooo0'y $ | 0000024 $ e
Jeps ' Bpig Ao 0005294 00°000'02 $ | 00052'%6 $ s * Bpig ‘Axees 00°052'9L $ | 00°000'02 $ | 00'062'96 $ [eaueg
1830 AxeeD GZ'9SE'TE 00°000'E} $ | 52'95E'Sk $ 10540 Axeed GZ'95E'ZE $ | 00'000'E} $ | ST'95E'SY $ ouedoid/io/nend
00°000'9 2 = $ | 00000'9 $ 00'005'Z4 $| - $ | 00°005'CL $ Boud yog Joyy|
00000 $] - $ | 000002 $ 00000 | - $ | cooo0'e B ddng wss|) asny
00000 $ s | oooo0'e $ 000002 $| - $ | 00'000'C $ WoOLSSE|D IRNOMIY
00000 $ $ | 000002 $ 00°000'2 $ $ | 0010002 $ sojddns 1|
001052'C s| - $ | 0o0sTe $ 00'052'C $ $ | 00052 $ 's9)|ddng souEpINg
00°000'7 $ $ | o000’y $ 00°000'% $ $ | 00°000'% $ s0)/ddng [ENsIA oIpNY
00°005'€ $ $ | 00'005E $ 00'005'E $| - $ | 00°005'E g ‘syoogse)ddng Aieiqr]
0000} $| - $ | 00°00L $ 00'00L S| - $ | o0'00t $ joARI] JEIS
00052 $ $ | 00054 $ 00052 s - $ | 00054 s saddng 05
[emaesue) 0000694 $ $ | 00°006'SL $ [enpenuc) 00°006'9% $ $ | 00°006'3L $ $8)|ddng WOCISSE(D)
00°000'E $ $ | 00°000°€ $ 00'000'E $ $ | 00'000'E $ ‘AaQ joig SEdpu|
00052 $ $ | o0'0se'e $ 00052 $ $| 000822 $ song siedioung
00°005'LL 8] - $ | 00'005'LL $ 00°005'}L $] - $ | 00'005'}L 5 soiddng Bunupd
00000 $ § | o000’ s 00000 g $ | oo000'e $ 30)/ddng GoLQ S PeRUlG
00°009 $ $ | 00008 $ 00009 $ $ | 00008 $ obejsod|
- % TI0¥AVd TYL0L
VLOSH'IZE'Y SLYS0'ELL 18°905'0¥0'S 05'vL * 16'989'ZHL'Y 181672 B85'¥68'YE0'S 0591
00°004'65 H R § | 00°004'65 $ 00°00L'6S $ = $ | 00°001'65 $ S)35Y J5U] 03dS
00'000'S $] = $ | 000005 $ 00°000' $| - $ | 000005 $ S104oe0 L 03dS
00°005'9 $| - $ | 000059 $ 00'005'9 $ $ | 000059 $ 1,58y [BUOiaNLSU|
00'009'6 $| - $ | 00'009'6 $ 00'009'6 $ s | 00009'6 $ Sieyoea]
00'000'8E $l - $ | 00'000'8E $ 00°000'8E 1 $ | 00'000'8E $ sqng

196png yeId 2}eIPaULIBjU| PEOY LOSUBMS GZAL




OP'ELY'66  § | 001000'0}} s[ogesrsie  § 06'9€v'Z85  § | 06'¥60'0LL s[ogieszos  § ] 59500 WEIB0IJ TYLOL
00'222'882 | 00°000'95 $ | o0'2zz'vve $ 00'68.L'vET $ | 0000095 $ | 00's82'062 $ s)s0 Hoddng [ejoL
00'526'2 $ | 00r000'z $ | 00°526'Y $ ) 00°626'2F $ | 00°000'2 $ | 00526y $
0 -juawade|dey 00°005'S $ | 000000' $ [ 00°00S'S $ 08 -juawaoe|day 00°005's $ [ 00000t ¢ | 000089 $ swdinb3 pueg
uawngsy] SH : . JWaWNgSU] SH :
22104J |00U3S 00000 $ | 000000'L $ | 000000 $ 80104 |00Y2S 00'000'€ $ | 000000°} $ | 007000t $ suojiun pueg
00'000'9 $| - $ | 000000'9 $ 00'000'8 $ - $ [ 00000'9 $ Juepeday dinb3 v4
00°002'L $| - $ | 00002} $ 00°002'L H g $ | 00002'1 $ Y4H3YI0/Spiemy
00°000'8 S 00°000'8 $ 00°000'8 $ 00°000'8 $ spuadys a1sniy
00°000'¢ $] - $ | 00°000'€ $ 00°000'€ s - $ | 00°000'c $ senng JEIS IS
00°000'GL $ - $ | 00°000°GL $ 000005} $| - $ | 00°000'GL $ v4/Bay/dsues)
00'SEL 1 $ | 00'5EL $ ' 00'SEL $| - $ | 00'GEL $ speaH 1daq 'sanq v
00528 $| - $ | 00'5e8 $ 00528 §{ - $ | 00'528 $ speap] daq g S/oyoea L 'erelL v
00'698 $] - $ 100595 $1- 00'685 $1 - $ | 00595 $ speaH 1deqysanddng 320 V4
SUY auLISny
00°208'sy2 $ | 00°000'vS $ | 00°Z0¢'662 H 00'098"}6} $ | 00°000'%S § | o0098'sheT $
00'€€6'2 s - $ | 00'€E6', $ . 00°000'S s - $ ] 00000 $ sanQ TOMSYVIN
00'005°01 S| - $ | 00°005°04 $ 00°005°0} $| - $ | 0000504 $ oUBMSU| A3
00'000'6 ¢ - $ | 000006 $ 00°000'6 s - $ | 000005 $ spremy 58]y
007008'9 5| - $ | 00°008'9 $ 00°008'S S| - $ | 00°008'S $ ply Js.1d/6ujutes ysaiddng
00°000'0€ s - $ | 00°000°0€ 8 3INpayas 0000072 s - $ [ 00°000'v2 $ juawdinb3 weay
Juawade|day uuopun Jad
SY 3 SHY paulquo) - §| - $| - $ 00°000'¢ $ - $ [ 00°000'€ $ Juswdinb3 10043 APPIN
SIWY 2 SHY paulquiad s ] - s $ 00°000'9 S| - $ ] 00000'9 $ uonepodsuel| SN
SIY 3 SHY pauiquad = $] - ${ - $ 007005y $| - $ | 00°005'% $ S{ElyQ [00Uds 3IPPIN
* 00°000°SL 1 = - $]000006L $ 00°000'S1 $| - $ | 00°000'GL $ BUILORIPUIIH/SINBINY
00°000C $ = $-| 00000 $ 00°000'2 $ = $ | 000002 $ "dojana(] Joid saYIe
00'60E'SY ¢ | 000002k $ | 00'608'25 8 2210y |00Y2S/ MAY 00°000°EL $ | 0000024 $ | 00'000's2 $ SIeRYO SNVISHY
00°000°08 $ | 0000002 $ | 00°000°05 $ 593} Joked uIngny-uoN 00°0000€ $ | 00°000'02 $ | 00700008 $ awl) 896y swes
00'000'88 $ | 0000022 $ | 00'000'044 $ 2010y |00YISIRIIY -] 00°000'€9 $ |.00'000'22 $ | 0000058 $ - uonepodsues) SN SH
00'00€ s = $ | 00'00€ $ 00°00€ $] - $ | 00°'00€ $ sang av|
SHY 35N papun} JoN | = g - ¢l - $ 00°00€ $| - $ | 00°00E $ abejsod Qv
00°09% s - $ | 0009% g 00°09% 5| - s | oo'ogy $ sa)ddng 300 Qv
08'9¥2'L1E 00°000'09 08'9¥2'1LE 00°0L 06'169'21E 06'v60'¢S 08°9¥L}LE 00'0L Ale[eS [EJOL
= S| - 5| - $ 00°005 H $ [ 00°008 $ $291AJ3S JIENUOY [E}0JqNS
- | - $| - $ e S| - $| - $ B0 .
s S| - gl = $ * $| - $| - $ spuadns
= $| - L S $ 00°005 $] - $ | 00°005 $ Anabuo]
08'9¥Z'}1E 00°000'09 08'9vZ'LLE 00'0L 06'LGLLLE 06'¥60'vS 08'9¥Z'LLE 000L [ejoigng salejes
00"250°€92 L] 00'/50'€92 0069 00°L50'£9Z s 00°150'e92 0068
pajeqoban ag oL, 00°000'85 $] - 00'000'85 00’k pajenobaN ag oL, 00'000'85 $ = 00°000'8S 00'L Jautes] Wy 1d
wooy Ssauyly 00°€€0'C s - $ | 00€€0'2 $ ooy ssaulld 00'€E0'T $ - $ [ ooge0's $ WOooY SSaujy
00°005'2) § N $ | 0000521 S| 00t 0000521 $ - $'| 00°005'2) $]00LL S2Yaeo) |0oyds 3|pPIN
payiun sapnjoul 00'725's8L $ . $ | 00'¥25's8) $ 10048 paytun sapnjou| 00%25'581 $] - $ | 00'¥25's8L 0048 say2e0) [00y2S YBIH
a21eyd 100yas - NAL| 09'681'8Y 00°00009 02'684'80} 0’k 3010y 100425 - NEL 06'%60'¥S 06'¥60°4S 08'681'20} 00’k 20132110 MUY J0193.10 2R3ARY
SINIFWWOJ 9IS | Tvarav JELEE] TV ETE] SINIWNOD 9515 | 3Ivarav 135490 ENT] e NOILINMA NOILISOd
O30 |G350d08d 5TAd | 0350d00d SeAd | O350d08d SeAd | SeAd ‘ 530 [G350d0ud veAd | G350408d veAd | 0350d0dd vehd | TeAS

126pNg yeiq SHY Buld JISNIAYSORSIURY SPIM 1PLISIA SZAL




pejeofian o8 0L 01 985 | 00Z54'LE 00264 L8 00’} 00'L 6da)S | 91°68€'28 - 91'68E"LE 00k YaY 1004353id BIES 'PIAY
pejenoban ag 0L 11 98is | 82°0%6'2E 9L'0v6'LE 00k 00'L 1| doig | 01'66'2€ 2 01'586'LE 00} vay j0oyosald Ajiey 'we-uop
pejegobian 8g oL 2daiS | Z5YIE'9E Z5'LE'SE 00k - 002 9dajs | 56019'6E g S6019'sE 00'k VY [00495-2id eumeys 'AajeaNow
peienoban ag 0L 1| d9)S-| 9L'0¥6'LE 9L0¥6'LE [ 002 L1 dajs | 01'586'2€ 5 01'686'2€ 00k VaY 100425-8)d a1sse) '0spuea]
paeqoba eg 01 11 dals | 9L'0v6'LE 9L'0v6'LE 00k 00’2 11 dais | 0L'6E6'LE = 0L'5E6'LE 00' VaY 100y3s-8ld 2Jne ‘uineT
pajenoban og 01 6 deis | 00'68E"ZE 00'6BE"LE 00'} 002 g dais | 0p'0E0'2E - 0v'080'2E 00’k WAV [00yoS-6id|  2308qay ‘|p[ajusoydsg
pajeqoban ag oL 1d31S [ Z9'IE'9E ZG'YIE'SE 00’ 002 94dals | 56'019'SE - 56'019'SE 00’k gy [00495-8id _uUBLDY ‘J2pNY|
pejenoBan 8g oL g deis'| 0092026 z 00'920'2€ 00’} 002 Lda)g | 88°TIE'GE - 8BZIE'GE 00’} vaY 10043sald Aejysy “fowa SYgY [0049SAld
00°£85'€8 00'Z9L'LLE 00°¥E' 5% 00 00°ZE9'YLE 00'90£'98Z 00'8€6'09% 00's
18540 PooypII) Ape3 SLIOEYW | 00°'€8SER 00'000'¢} 00'€85'46 00'h | 19sHO PooupIyD Ae3 S1I0EWW | 00°€8S'E8 00'000'7L 00'E85'26 |00y9S3ld|  ApaquIy ‘YOIeSUBAT]
JasyQ |ooydsald i | - 00'€89'Z8 00'€89'Z8 00k 1850 [ooyosald LYW | - 00'9.2'28 00'9/2'28 [o0ydsalg A2y "Kijey
1asj0 [00y3sald SUSIYW | - 00'510'56 00'510'56 o0t 10SJ0 [00ydsald susivn | - 00'510's6 00'610'66 00’k 100y3sald e|pnel ‘uely
1850 [00y253ld ELOEYN [ - 00'6%0'16 00'6+0'L6 o0’} 18540 [00yIsald ELOEYW | 00°6¥0°L6 00'6+0'L6 00} jooyosalg UBlif ‘SueH
18sJ0 Jooyasald SLSLWN [ - 00'510'56 00'510'56 00’} 1880 [00y2sald SUSIVIN | - 00'510'S6 00'510's6 00’ 100Y353ld EINET 'YSEAA sI9yaeaf j00yasald
86°052'7L} - 86'052'FL} 00 86'052'pLL = 860522} 00's
pajefobaN ag 01| 00°2 S6'008'2E e 56°008'2€ 00’k pajefjoban 8g 01| 00°L $6°008'ZE 2 $6'008'ZE 00’ MSM3 3|y AspnH
pajenoban ag oL | 00°2 00'06¥'SE - 00'06'SE 00'L pejenobon 28 01 002 00'08¥'SE = 00'06'SE 00k SWYATINL T13 Jajuuar ‘Blaquialg
pejefobaN og 01| 00°L 06'656' 1€ < 06'656'1E 00’k pajenobaN eg ol 002 06'656'}€ " 06'656'LE 00’k SimsaeinL 113 8|OYIIN ‘BPUBIIN
pajenobaN ag 01| 002 00'892'0% - 00'892'0 00'} pajegobian ag oL 00°L 00'892'0% . 00'892'0% 00’} WYdHoL T13 eleqieg ‘2ayg|
pajeoben eg oL 00'L EL'ZELEE 3 SLZEL'EE 00'L pajegoban ag oL 00 ELZELEE - €LTEL'EE 00'L We/onL 713 ejely 'adeg yeIs 113
pajenoban ag o 007000'45 = 007000'45 o0’k pejefobian 8g 0L 00°000°L5 - 00°000'45 00’k "pJoo) ejeq 3siaQ ‘esr] 'Jajuadie)) Jojeulpioo) ejeq P3SIA
pajeqoba 98 01 00'MZELY - 00 HZ'ELE 00’} pejenobaN ag 0L 00'HZ'ELL - 00'LZ'E4L 00’k |Jopang ABojouyda) 93 ‘Jaincg ABojouyaa jo Jopaig
00°5Zr'064 - 00°525'06} 00 00'5Z'08} - 00'524'06L 00'¢
pajeqobaN ag oL 00'8Y'1S - 002815 00’k pajeroban ag 01 00'284'LS - 00°/81'15 00’} |woddng ABojouyda) uesInel Jol3
pajeqobay ag oL 00'9E5'52 % 00'9€5'5L 00'L pajenobaN og 0] 00'9€S'SL 2 00'9€S'SL 00} [Hoddng ABojouyaa) A0S ‘PUBYIIEN
pajenoban ag 01 00'207'E8 2 00Z0r'E8 00k pajejobay eg oL 00'20P'E9 E 00'200'E8 007, |woddng ABojouyoa) uesng ‘jojnog Juiepypoddng ABojouyda |
pajenobap ag 0L 00°005'1L “ 00'005'4L 00} pejeqoban ag oL 00'005'H. - 00'005'1L 00’k JUB)SISSy Ssauisng |ueyS ‘uuop|1ssy ssauisngja|geAd SjUN03dY
00'000'£9 00'000'v¥ 00°000'LEL 02z 00'000'29 00'000'Y 00°000'44} 0z
pajenoban g o1 g 00'000'2H 00'000'2} 02’0 pejefobaN og 0L - 00'000'2} 000001 020 | Aei0es owll yed uiqoy ‘Apei9)
pajenoban ag 01 00°000'15 s 00°000'LS 00’} pajerjoban g oL 00°000'LS - 00°000'LS 00’k |@S ndnd g 011935 uied ‘IeN.O)
9550 YBRD % S 00'000'9} 00'000'ZE 00'000'8k 00’ SISHO XERD 7 1S 00'000'9% 00'000'Z€ 00°000'8% o'l aslL Rigja1oag
- 00°Lb)'$0Z - 00°L71'702 00z 00°2t}'70Z * 00°2¥}'70Z 00Z
pajeqoban eg oL 00'801'EL s 00'801'¢L 00’ pajeobaN ag 0L 00'804'EL - 00'804'EL 00’k Juejsissy sseuisng eurS) ‘sanjy JuE3S|SSY Ssaulsng-jjoifed
pajeqoban ag 0L 00'6E0" 1€} - 00'6E0'1E} 00't Juawainay 00'6E0"IE} s 00°6€0'IE} 00’} Jabeueyy ssauisng 218397 ‘DOIGZIM JaBeueyy ssauisng
pejeqobian 8@ oL 00°005°8}4 . 00°005'8k} 00} pajefjoban ag oL 00'005°54} . 00°005'84} 00k |sedweg pdng joiQ 6219 "UOISIEM '530103g 11dnd §0 Jopang
pejenoban ag oL 00'072'29} - 00°0p2'29) 00} pajenoban ag oL, 00'072'29} - 00°0vL'Z94 00’} Juspuajuuedng 1sSy ueyy 's3|jey juapuajupadng 1SSy
00'69L'6E2 - 00'694'6EZ 007 00'69.'6E . 00°69.2'6E2 00Z
pajenobap ag 0L, 00'696'29 s 00'696'29 00} pajefoban eg o) 00'696'29 - 00°686'29 00'L },5SY “UIWpY| Apueyy 'sweiim| juapuajupiadng €3 3,SSY “UIWPY|
pajenobay 8g 0L 00°008'94} - 00'008'92} 00’} pajenobon og o1 00'008'92} . 00'008'02} 00'L juepusiuuadng| ylaqez)3 ‘puepRquey) 5]00Y2S J0 juapuajulAdng
SINIWAOD| S¥H | d3I5 EINE| $135430 T _ SINIWWOD| S¥H | d3I5 eI $135330 EnRT) e NOILONNS IAVN NOILS0d
53T [1av G35040¥d| G350dosd | a3s0dosd | 3 . 30 [TV 0350d04d| O350d0%d | 3Sodosd |
AT §7%] ey L o A 5] veAd

196png Yei[ uonesuIPY [BUSD SPIMA JOUISId STAS




00°005'S [ $ | 00'005's $ 00°005'S $] - $ | 00°005's $ abeysod sjuepuajuuadng
5507 5JuapuejuLiedng
00°005'9} $1 $ | 00°005'9% 5| - ® s| - s - $[ooo00'El $) - -$ | 00°000'EL $
= $| - ] - $ = | - $| - $ SUOREI|qNd BARIWWIOY [004DS
00°005'9} S| - $ | 0o'00s'9l $ 00°000°€} sl - $ | 00°000°€} $ 'San( SeRIWWO) [00YIS
“ $) - $] - $ - $| - $] - $ suonejey 2and
- $1 - o $ - s - s - $ seijddng 8apILWO?) [00YJG|
SJS00 BORIWWOY JO0YIS
165or'ers’s  § | 0000065k § | 16'69v'es0T  § So6I'eL0t  §|00000'SL  §[£9BMREEL S
151U WAD SHY 00700021 $ | 00'000's $ | 00100022 S 151 | WAD SHY | 000002} $ | 00000's $ | 00000’z $ siabeuely ayg
LEp0'e8 8| - $|IEL0EL  § cERILENL  $[ - HEE T suopebigo [emoenuo) Jayio
Ge'LeLsEL S| - $|SE'L6L'GEL  § 82°958'9E i $ | 82'958'98 $ sabuey? saibag
00°000'Z} s - $ | 0000021 $ 00°000°ZL §| - $ | 00°000'CL $ Buiwes Aleg ‘W07 16} UOHEHodsUEs |
Gz LY0LL  $|0000005L §|STir'0Z6 S 00sy9'9z.  $[o00000'05L  $|00Sv9'9.8 & p3 Bay uonepodsues ]
00'000'sYy 51 - $ | 00°000'SY $ 00°000'vy §] - $ | 00000 $ spiens) buissol))
00'000'65 $| - $ | 00'000'6S $ 00°000'59 §| - $ | 00°000'9 $ JuaWalIney/ARIES SJayoea ]
00°000'S §| - $ | 00°000'S $ 00°000'S §] - $ | 00°000's $ eAB1 L apI-Weisis
0000022 s - $ [ 0000022 $ 00°000'22 $1 - - $ | 00°000'¢2 $ $8o1ag [eba
00°054 $| - $ | 00052 $ 00°054 s - s|o00sL $ Snsua)
00°000'8 s - $| 000008 $ 00°000'} 8] - $ ] 00°000°L $ Buisiianpy/seagon (ebe]
$7500 0PI 191351
6£°025'722'T 5 1BE'LES 68'LI6'ESLT 0TEY 9£°ZeE'L62T LETSE RS 19'789'55L'T 0Zvt Aiepeg [ejoL
001022 $| - $ | 0002 $ 0071022 $| - $ | 001022 $ S991A135 PaORUOY [R10IGNS
00009'6 $ 00°009'6 $ 00°009'6 $ 00°009'6 $ P aBeaiyy [Ejoesuo)
0079k §] - $ | 00'9% $ 00'v9¥ g - $ | 00v9F $ (10 Yiys *eauemojly BuiLo|D)| 810
00°005'€} $] - $ | 00'005'e} $ 00°008'¢L 8] = $-| 00°005'EL $ spuadng
00°05h'E ${ - $ | 000sY'E $ 00'05K'E §] - $ | 00°05¢'E $ Ayinabuo
Z Sa0jAIag PIjIBRUO)
GE905'661'C $5'16E'}ES 69°168'92L 0Zey 98'818'0£2'T [ 19'09'82LT vy s[ejoiqng sauees
00°9LL'6HE < 00°9LL'6LE 00y 00'¥50°L0E - 00'¥S0°208 00 )
pajeqobaN ag oL 9V | 00'0£2'89 - 00°0£2'89 00'L -G/ | 00'EBY'Y9 - 00°E8Y'79 00'} 10}I0A) [BR0S MaJpUY ‘a10ys
pajenoban ag 01, 9 | 00'0£2'89 - 00°042'89 00k SN | 00°E8K Y9 00°€8Y"¥9 00 JAYIOM [0S E|jaUy ‘|anuewws
pajenoban g o1 SLVN | 00°221'26 = 00°£21'26 00'L SLYN | 00°221L'26 - 0022126 00’k JO)IOM [BI00S uebapy 'Bueg
pajenoban ag 0L ELI0EYN | D0°6P0'L6 & 00'6v0'16 00k ZLOEYIN | 00'196°58 = 00'196'58 00'} JBNIOM [BI00S Jajluuar Jayoug SIIYIOM [B1205
. 5 & s 00°000's2 00°000'sZ 00k ’
Guipun o} anp 199 10N - " - E 185p0 ¥3SS3| 00°000'0L 00°000'01 or'o yjaqez)|3 ‘sioouel3a
[Bupuny o} anp 1day JoN - - ” £ 13540 Y3553 00°000'S1 00°000°G1L 090 ua[ 'awngsQ qNS JUouUELiad [00LDSid
pajegobaN ag oL Nd1 | 08°218'r¥ - 05°L18'YY 00°} pajeqobaN ag oL Nd1 | 05°L18'%¥ - 05°L18'ry 00} |0oydseld Nd1 Apaquity ‘Bissezofad 9SINN [00YISAIY
6586105 $5°629'60} 60828651 009 YT I8Y'6Y 1£°970'E0) 65'826'251 009
009 0L deis | 2228292 » CLIBLST 00k W3sS3| 009 gdIs| - 5578152 S5¥81'SZ 00k ] 100Y2§-81d (g eysejeN ‘eiseg
009 ¢ da)s | £8°0LY'ET 2 £8°0LY'ET 00°} 009 “pdais | S0ZKETE = SOZYE'TT 00k ] [0042S-8.d ujjenbaer 'auosa)
009 Ldag| - LE'E6S 12 LE'E65'FE 00'} 13540 [00y2sald| 00'9 gdaig| - BE'18S'EC 8€°'185'€Z 0L Y[ 1004y25-61d auuayje) ‘saizel
009 ZLdag| - L'GYE'8e W'SYE'se 00k 185J0 [o0ydsald| 00'9 idag| - 6L0pL'4C L0V} LT 00°} I j00y25-8id uesng 'sauAy
00'9 Zhdag| - Lb'SYE'SE Ly'SE'8e 00°} 1850 1004253id| 00'9 dag| - 6LOYL'L2 5L 0vL'LC 00’k Y1 10042S-0id BpUIT "YIWS
009 gidaig| - Lb'5PE'SC Ly'SYE'ST 00°} 009 11daig | 6L°0vL 22 = 6L0VL'iC 00’k ¥l 100435-81d eng ‘ynauved “sSY [euonanasu] jooyasald
2E819'86C = 2E'819'862 00°8 $9'65.'66Z - ¥9'651'66C 00'8

156pNA LRIl UONEASIVILDY [BRU3D 3PIAA 10UISIA GZAd




00°00L $] - $ | 00001 $ 00°004 $] - $ ] 00001 $ [aARI] SaSINN
00005 $| - $ ] 00008 $ 00°005 $| - $ | 00°005 $ 590UBJBJUOT) SBSINN
00°000°0} $] - $ | 00°000°01 $ 00°000°0} ] - $ | 00'000'0L $ s8)MASqNG SasINN
18540 ON 00°000'} $| - $ | 000007} $ 18540 Y3853 000002 $ [ 00000°E $ | oo'ooo'ol $ salddng seoIag YileoH
000008 S| - $[ooo00s 8 000005 8| - $ovo0s  $ SPUBGRS SUERISAL]
00°000'} sl - $] 00000k $ 00'000' $| - $ | 00'000°L $ SBOINBS PAREIUOY SIS Yl[eeH
5J507 S8IAIRS YJ[EOH
i $ | o0009'sz  § | 007009'SZ $ - §|ooooa'sz  § [ o0009'sz $ i
18540 JUBID 0¥ > ¢ [o00000'0z  $ | 00°000°02 $ 1950 el 0y = $]o0000'0z  $ [ 0000002 $ sdiysioquieyy ANeI0qe]|0D)
185HQ RO 0T = $ | 00°006 $ | 00006 $ 1880 eI 0¥ & $ | 00°006 $ | 00°006 $ * §anQ sJ0aq
19S50 PIEIIPBIY = $ | 00'005"} $ | 007005°L $ 18840 PIEIPAN 5 $]00°005'L $ | 00008'L $ A3 Joid Sojpang
18540 WEID 07 - $ | 000002 $ ] 000000 $ 1850 eI 0¥ - $ 1000002 $ | 000002 $ |8AR1] JEIS
12550 ueI9 0¥ - $ | o000z’ $|00°002'L $ 135}J0 Jueld 0¥ " $ | 000021 $ | 00°002'L $ salddng sJoai0
57509 S89[AIBS [10Nd JO 4T
00006%  $| - $|oooo6vz 00006 $| - $|o0oos'vz  §
0000} 5| - $ [ o000t 3 00004 5| - $ [ 00001 $ eI IES 313
00°008 8] = $ | 00°008 5 00008 £l = $ | 007008 $ sayddng Bugse] |
- T $|ooo00y S 00000y 8| - s[ovo00y S Seyddng BuoEa ]
0000002 $] - $ | 00°000'02 $ 00°000'02 & = $ | 0000002 $ siojejsues|
s)s0n Uojeanp3 JeueeT ysibug
12840 ) -8id| & $ | 00°005'9 $ | 0070059 $ J3s}j0 1 -81d s $| 0005L'E $ | 00°0SL'E $ sanddng jooyasalg
0070058 $ | 00000yl § | 00°00G'G8L $ 00°005'88 $ | 00000'2vk  § | 00°005'SET $ n
18540 dI0 Y058 = $ | 00°000'08 $ [ 0000005 $ 19540 dI0 Y05% 00'000'0S $ | 00°000'05 $ | 00°000°001 $ SYooqixe | apiw, Jauisiq
00°005 HEE $ | 00005 $ 00°005 | - $ | 00005 $ SuonedIqng SjuapuajuLedng Jssy
00°000'} $| - $ | 00°000°L $ 00°000'} $| - $ | 00°000°L $ sanQ sjuapuajuuadng ssy/|
00005} $| - $ 1 00°005'L $ 00005+ $| - $ | 00008'L $ sayddng sjuapuajuuadng Jssy
[EnjoRu0) 00°005'} s - $ ] 00°008"L $ [enjoeque) 00'005'} $] - $ | 00005'L $ A8Q Joid S)uapuajuuadng 7ssy
~185}J0 82104 00495 000009 s [oo000'0r  $ | 0000094 $ -18sQ 29104J 100435 000009 $|o00000'0L  $00000'9L $ A3( 0id PIM WAISAS Joj YIS BImasans
-18sj0 991047 [00Y95 000008 $ | 00°000'2 $ | 0000051 $ ~188}J0 89104 0040 00°000'8 $ [ 000002 $ | 00°000'5L $ 531|d0NG WOOISSE|] P WaISAS
-13s}J0 8910y 00405 0000002 $ooo00'08  §|00000000L € - 10s0 821047 |00YOS 00°000'02 $|00000'08  $]000000000L § juswdojaraq “jolid apiM WAISAS
_ §J500 Lng/BuruesT/yoes |
104 JuepuejuLedng ISy
) 00ELF'60Z  § | 000006'¥9)  § [ DO'EL6'ELE  § 0Z'960'06  § | 00°00S'¥3L  § [ 0Z'965'¥6E $
-JaspQ 8210y |0oyas| - 00652l & |o000000zL & [o0'6STZ6T -195JQ 921047 (00425 0002£'99L  $|o00000'0ZL  $[000.982  $ 183 PAJORAUOY BJEMYOS JaINdwo)
~135HQ 82104J [00UdS 00'059'€2 s | 000005 $000059'85 $ -185}JQ 82104] 100435 0229228 $|ooooo'se ¢ [o0zzelis $ 195 PajoRAu0g SdUBUAUIRY JBINdWO)
i 00499 $| - $] 00798 $ 00'¥89 $| - $ | 00'¥99 $ |enes ] poddng ueluyas |
00008 5| - $ | 00006 $ 00006 5| - $ | 00006 3 N SJ0palq
00°005'L HEE $ | 00008t $ 00°005'} s - $ | 00'008't $ ABQ JoId S008I0
-18s}J0 92104 (00495 00'005'01 $00°005'6 $ | 0000002 $ -185JJ0 82104J [00Yd5 00'005'L $ | 000056 $ | 00000'2L $ sayddng Jajndwio) g
i 57509 ABOjOUYI] §0 J0}0.Q|
00°008'9 $| - $ | 00°008'9 $ 00°008'9 $| - $ | 00'008'9 H
00°000% §1 - $ | 00°000'% $ 00°000'% 5] - $ | 00°000'% § ipny [enuuy
00°005'} | - $ | 00005'} $ 00°005"} $] - $ | 007008'L $ "Aa(] JOJd By Ssaursng
00058 $1 - $ | 00058 $ 00'058 $| - $ 00058 $ san(] s1abeueyy ssauisng
00'004 $] - $ 1 00°00} $ 00001 $] - $ | 00°004 $ |eARI ) BOYQ SSAUISNE
00052 $]. - $ | 00°05¢ $ 00'052 | - $ [ 00052 $ sey/ddng a0y ‘16 ssauisng
00°00% Hs $ | o000} $ 00°001 S - $ | 00°004 $ ‘seyddng dwo 1By ssauisng
5j500) S, JoBEUEY Ssoulsng
00°058'S} $| - $ | 00°058'S} $ 00°058'S 1 $|-- $ | 00'058'Sk $
00°05€ $| - $ | 00°'05€ $ 00'05€ ] - $ ] 00'0s€ $ suofelqngd sjuapuajuuadng
[eNjOBRUOD) 00°005't $] - $ | 00'008'y H [enjoeque) 00°008'y $] - $ | 00005 $ (d '¥s8nQ sjuapuajuLedng
00'008"S $| - $ | 00°008'S $ 00°005'S $| - $ | 00°005'S $ 'salddng sjuapudjuLadng

196DpNH LRI UCNEASIUIWRY [BIUSD 3PIAA ouIsid §2A4




97602966 § | PO VG69E0 S | 09002EE9S S GFE9rSYeT §| EZ0L656 ] 050/8%08% § 51500 BUIPIING [E10L
16889°EL67 & | 00°009's0s  § | 16'98e'6LRT § t86ee'Lps's  §[ooose'ios  $ | €8'sRL'BROT § 5507 poddng jejo)
00700928 $ | o0"000°L $ | 00°009'v6 X 00°049'}L $ | 00005 $ | 00°0L}'¥L $
jasyo Axele9 - Wa 00'000'62 $ | 00°000'S $ | 00'000'82 $ jasyo Axee9 - wa 0000012 $ | 00'000') $ | 00°000'22 $ sauoydaja 1 api Jousia
000005+ S| - s [oo000s S 000000 8| - $|oooo00r  § 2auzUoURWRdaY BUPINg
00°000'% $] - $ | 00°000't $ 00°005'} $] - $ | 00008t $ salddng [e1pojsng)
= $] - $] - $ " $] - $] - $ abemag|
= s - $| - $ = $] - $| - $ EEN
18syQ Jejog 0000184 $| 00000 $ | 00°004'02 $ 1950 Bjog 00'008'6} $ | 00°005°L $ | ooooL'oz $ [CETECE]
00°005'08 g1 = $ | 00°005'0E $ 00'045'02 $| - $ | 000502 $ l10/j)an4
. $}509 Bulpjing [eRU3D)
00°009'0E $| - § | 00°009'08 $ 007009'€2 $ | 00°000°¢ $ | 00009'92Z: $

196png yeiq UoReASILILPY [BIUSD SPIM JOUSIA STAS




61°L06'01E$ | 00'V06'9L $.| 61182888 6LZrL'L6Z$ | Ov'pLOSL §| 61°L1899ES apImaLsig-sisog Bulpjing [ejo)
00000291 $ | 00700005 § | 00°000Z4T § 00°000°cyL $ | 00°000°0S $ | 00°000°€6) § sisog poddng jejoy
0000004 $| - $ | 00000004 $ 000000} $| - $ | 000000} $ 3PIMOLISIQ-BLIHAAQ SUBIPOJSND
00000002 $| - $ | 0000002 $ 00700062 $| - $ | 0000062 $ BPIM WRISAS — JUIB 3§ SBS) Yoni|
Burpun panojy - $| - $1 - $ 000002 $| - $100000C $ abes|Iy yeis soueUSUEN
00000 $| - $ 100000 $ 00000t $| - $ 100000 $ suofoadsul Jaysinbupxg a1l
0000066 $| - $ 10000066 $ 0000008 $| - $ 10000008 $ : apIMsIg-sAuoQ aowag “dinbg
000002+ $| - $1 000002 $ : _ 000008 $| - $]000008 $ apimjousi-sireday juswdinb3
JesyQ soOYD 00y | - ¢ | 00'000°08 $ | 0000005 $ 1210 2010y jeoYas | - ¢ | o0'o00'0S 7 00°000'05 § sa|iddng OWAH M/d
poddng Aages BujoBug | 0000002 $| - $ | 000000 $ poddng Ajeges BuioBuo | 00°000°GL $| - $'| 00000'GL $ fyunosg buipiing
- @ .
6.°106'PL | 0000692 | 6L118'GLL | 002 6LzvL'eyl | opprosz | 6L°LL8'ELL |00 fiees [El0l
‘00'008's $| - $|00008's ¢ 009’ | - $ | 00ced's § S321AI3g J9BJJU0Y) [EJOIGNS
= $ - $| - $ < $| - $| - $ Yo
00008's. $| - $ | 00008's $ 00689 $| - $1006e9s $ “dxg wuoyun - spuadis
s 5 = $| - $ = | - $| - $ fnabuo
S32IAISS JoBJUOD
6L L0L'ErL | 00'P06'9 | BLLI0T0LL | 00 60kl | OvpL0'sz | 6128’89k | 00T [e103qNg S3lie[es
ajl|iejes/ixeeD 00'706'9Z | 00Y08'9C [0S0 Y3553 0vvL0'62 | OFPL0'GC | 0S°0 4858 Ld 4838 [e1pojsng awi] Hed
pajenoboNaqo] | 6LBEY'SE E 6L669'GZ | 050 pajencbaN @q 0L | 6L6E9'SE 2 BLBEA'SZ | 0S0 | Oueyoay JuIR PimwalsAg oIuBYIa SOUBUSJUIEY
pajenobeNagol | 00'89%'ZLL = 00'897'LLL | 00') pajenobaN aq ol | 0089F'LLL > 00'89¢'ZLL | 00} | Jojauq semoed Jojoaug samfioed
SINIWINOD Jivarav | S13s4d0 JIVH .Mla.rmu SINIWWNOD JIvyrav | SI3sdd0 EINEY =T NOILINNS NOLLISOd
0350d0¥d | 0350d0ud | G3S0d0yd |S2Ad 0350d0d | G350d0¥d | G350d0¥d |d¥zAd
SZAd STAd GeAd vZAd veAd VeAd

1ebpng yeiq ssiijioed GZAd




00Zec'0z | 00°000%68 S [ 00ZEESOL § 00zes'oz ¢ [ooooo'se  § [oozeesor §| - S30|AJ3G J9BRUOY [EI0NANS
000000k § 000000k $ 000000, $ 000000 8 keq yos puokag
WeI9 02 = s [oo'000'ce ¢ | 0000068 § 19540 JUBID 02 e ¢ [ooooo'se ¢ | 0000058 $ wesbold JOWWNS/AST
oozeeor 8| - $|ooeec'or ¢ oozee’or  $| - $[oozesor 8
= $| - - $ s $ - $| - $ Aunabuo
T : S391AJAS PajoRuUo)
6l°LI5'65Y'} | 00°000°99 6115525, | 00702 Er09YZ0v'L | 00TSL'E0L | E¥'TIZ'G0S'L | 00702 S[EJOIqNS SBLIE[ES
pajenobaN aq oL GLOEYW | 00°€85'26 z 00°€85'26 00’k SL/OEYW | 00°€85'26 - 00°€85'46 00’} [feyaea) p3 epadg] a100u3
00°665¥S¥ - 00°665'¥S¥ 08' 00°ELY'SHY - 00'EY'SHY 08’
pejenoban aq ol 00'EE5'9C = 00°€£5'92 080 pajenoban aq oL 00'€85'2 - 00'€€5'92 08°0 * vd1s
paieobaN aq 0L TYSLYIN | 00'86'98 00'786'98 00’k LUGIYI | 00'G1E'S8 = 00°51£'58 00} Pl pauredw AENSIA)
pajenobieN ag oL I | 0021902 00°219'0L 'L 9 | 00°0.2'89 - 00°0£2'89 00L | Isidesayy yoeads
pajenolian 89 oL EL/GLYIN | 00°109'88 00'109'88 o0’k ZHSLYW | 00'+86'98 - 00'¥86'98 00’} | Iisidesay) yosadg
pajenobaN aq oL LY | 00°982'¥8 00'98Z'8 00} ZhvW | 00°€89'28 - 00'E89'Z8 o0’k | isidesay] yosads
pajenoban aq oL SLIOEVIN | 00°E85'L6 - 00'€85°26 00'} yLI0EVIN | 00°829'S6 - 00'629's6 |00 | isidesayl yasads apim-joIasig
16'168'15) 00°000'09 167168212 00°E 12 L56'6H 00'25L'L6 1Z60L'LIT 00
palencBaN aq oL LI vay | 9L0v6'.E 9.°0v6'2E 00'} 19540 PIEAiPAN oLvay| - 00762 LE 00'262'LE 00’} vay
pajenoban ag o] 12052'88 - 12'061'88 00’k pajenaban aq o), 14'062'88 = 11°052'88 00'} va08
18510 pIRAPEN - NEL 05°90Z' 1€ 00'000'09 05'90¢2'16 00'b | 19sHo PIROIPAIN - NEL 05'902'LE 0000009 0590Z'16 00’ v808 apImoLnsIg
00°GEL'1SE - 00'SEL'ISE 0% 00°001'EPE - 00°00L'EVE 00y
pajeyoban eq oL Vi | 0094228 009228 00} 0L/ | 00'SYS'6L - 00'6¥5'6L 00| uosiadiieyg weay
pajenebaN aq oL LISV | 00°GIE'SS 00'G1E'58 00'1 DW/SIYW | 00°2€8'28 - 00°2£8'¢8 00 | uossadieyd W3l
pajenobaN aq oL SL/OEYW | 00°€85'26 - 00°€85'26 00’} SLIOEVIN | 00°€65'26 - 00°€85'26 0071 | uosiedieyd Wy3L
pajenobaN aq 0| LLIOEYW | 00°196'S8 = 00'186'68 00'} OL/IOEVI | 00'GEL'ES - 00'SELER 00’} . | uosiediey) Wy3L apimoLsia
00°99}'S6k - 00'991'G6} 00z , 00'HHZ'E6} » 00'LIT'E6E 002
pajenoseN g oL SL/IOEYI | 00°€8S'26 - 00'€85'26 'L SHOEYW | 00°€85'26 E 00°€85'46 o'l 1s16oj0Y2Asd
pajeqotian g oL SLI0SYW | 00°'€8S'26 E 00'€85°26 00} FLIOSYW | 00'829°66 - 00'829'G6 00’k 15160j0Y2Asd apIMmaIasIq
78'208'08 . 78'£08°08 002 28°€08'08 - 78'€08'08 007
pajenobaN 8q oL 002 zdais | 68'8€6'9E E 68'966'9E 00'L 00'L 7 03IS | 68'866'9E : 68'9£6'9E 00’} [eu00u3 - vaY pads vav|
pajenoboN aq oL( 00°2 11 dais [ e6v08'cy - £6°98'CY 00’k uswamay| 002 L1 0ais | £6'vO8'EY - £6'798'ey 00}  |e09u3 - yay pads vay
. aJ0oug
0v'ZEETEH 00°000'9 07'Z65'82Z1 02T 0¥'Z6E'2zh 00°000°9 0¥'Z65'8Z4 0z
JWeID 0vg - 00°000'9 00°000'9 0z'0 Twesd OrZ) 1 00°000'9 00°000'9 0z'0 Y102
pajefoban g 0L, YIN | 0¥'896'Er » 0v'896'CY 00'L pajenobaN 39 oL VN | 0r'896°eY E 0¥'898'CY 00'L Y100
pajenobaN ag oL, YN | 00'2y'8L - 00'¥2'8L 00'L pejenobaN aq oL ViN | 00¥2¥'8L - 00'72¥'8L 00'l L0 apImaLasIq
SINGWNOT S¥H | 9315 | 3verav | SI3S440 e Eir] SINTWNOD S¥H | dEs vurav $135340 T 313 | NOILONNd NOILISOd
530 | G350d0¥d | 035040dd | 0350doad |GZAd 530 G350d09d | 0350d0dd | 0350d0d¥d | VeAd
e ST S T VAl VeAd

186png ueI( SP0IMSS NIdNd SPIAN 10UISI GZAL




LR

96'LSSY6E'T § | 00°000°251') § | 957185 IGS'E § 05'9¥5'6SE'T § | 00752'95¢") § | 05°86ZZII'E § s}509) weibo.d [e3o)
IEZv9'7k6  § | 00°000°900°s § | 26729026 § L0'vSL'7€6  $ | 00°000°890'} § | Z0°PSL°000'T § sjsag poddng [ejo
89'b02'55C  $ - $ | 69'v0L'652 $ ¥6'¥6L'0IE S & $| vEv6L0LE $ "Ge|l0] g34S vonny

A0pLS Wen N0YLS RIS Opg pue
OYZ PUE JOYEAIE JNIND 50°095'19L  $ | 00°000'¢2S $ [ 60'095'¥83  $ NGPES Jaxealg ynalg 60°002'29L $ | 00'000'68S $ [ 60°002'LpL $ 100493 2ljand-uoN uoniny
o0'o0z'sl  § = $|oo00z'sL  $| 00'gzr'sE ¢ ] $|0082y'sk  $ S|00YIS 9)|GNd SSE uojinL
80/ PIEdIp3n ve'Esy'EEL ¢ | 00°000°0%L $ | YE'ESK'ELE 8 Preaipay yo'opL'gzL ¢ [ 00000'0FL § | bO9VL'9%C "dsuel] [00Y3S Jqnd-UoN
J8s)jo Juel9) OpE | JoRRUCY szvzsive ¢ | 00000'0KL §([SETHRLI8Y § 19sjjo juel9 OFg | 10euod 00'seL'ele ¢ | 000000'0%L $|00°G8L'8SY 3 uofepodsuel| umo) U] 03dS
Ple2Ipa B SS3|AWOH - ¢ |o00000'sz  $|00000'GZ S PIedips| @ SSAlBWOH - ¢ | 000006z $10000062 $ uanepodsuel | SSIjauoH
19540 JUBID OFE - ¢ |o0000'0L  $]00000'0L $ 18540 BRI 0F2 a ¢ | 0000000+ $|00°000'0L  $ 5150 bunwwieibarg asoouz
19540 PIEIIPAN o ¢ |o000000'0z $)000000Z $ 19540 Plepa - ¢ | 000000z ${0000002 $ sayddng woeoisse|)
1940 Preapa - ¢ [o00000'6L  $]00°000GL $ 18540 PEJIPIN - ¢ |o000000'L ${000000GL $ s8ajuag bunsa) “yodsd
19540 Juel9 ok o ¢ | 00°000'LL $|00°000'GHL $ 18S40 Juel9 0t - ¢ | 00000'GLL $|00000GLL $ s10°6ig/s821MaS PajoRIuOD
18sj0 PIEdipay - ¢ |00000'8L $|00C00BLE $ JesyO PIedpaiy - ¢ |o00000'8k $|000OO'RL 8 apim-ousiq - Buuojn) awoy
. - s)s09 poddng 51507 poddng
6L'606'64¢'} | D0°0D0ISH 61°606°0€9's | 00°0Z EVTELTIY'Y oo.dmh_mm_, EVyPS'ILeL | 00702 AMYIVS TVL0L

186png Ul S221U9S 11dNA SPIAA 19UISICT GZAH




File: JJH - SCHOOL-SPONSORED TRIPS AND STUDENT TRAVEL

The Auburn School Committee recognizes that it is desirable and valuable, on occasion, to supplement and
extend activities with voluntary and optional academic field trips, field work and domestic and international
student travel to broaden the perspectives and educational experiences of students. The-School Committee
encourages activities that augment classroom instruction, supports academic standards and promotes healthy
social development. All such travel opportunities should take place in Massachusetts ' ever possible with
the understanding that some experiences can only happen outside of the Commonw ..

A. DEFINITIONS AND STANDARDS
The following definitions apply for the purpose of this policy:

1. Academic fieldwork trips include all off-campus trips or  .zed as part of the cla.  rriculum.
There must be pre- and post-trip instructional activities a-  .r assessment. Participation ¢ .l members
of the class is expected. Provisions for comparable in©  .tional expe- .ces during the school day must
be made for students not on the academic field work trip

2. Extracurricular school field trips are those off-campus ti. *hat are organized by a faculty sponsor
or a school-sponsored club or group. Thes  * ~al trips can incl. ~ ‘omestic and international student
travel. Participation is optional, voluntary, 1nc e for finan.  nssistance.

3. Athletic or academic school trips are the away ¢ pe. tames, matches, scrimmages, and
training camps that are part of the official acac  ic u/or athletic programs of the Auburn Public
Schools.

4. Overnight travel: © .cnanacad: ic field wo.  *ip, an extracurricular school field trip, or an
athletic and/or aca. ‘¢ school tri . »lanned whic requires a student to stay overnight away from

home, or which invoir. ‘ravel 15w o.. ~een midnight and 6:00 a.m., the procedures for
planning and approving « sht trips apply. It is understood that overnight trips include all such travel
within M = inoth ‘ates, and internationally. Overnight trips are only permitted for students

at Av"  a High Scu

r

2 «aaperones: Any em  yee of the Auburn Public Schools or ﬁal'ent/gual'dian, or any adult that
atte. trip and is veste  sith the responsibility of monitoring student safety and adherence to all
policie.  eferenced in s document

6. Tripsas1. “ed’ .1 this policy include all academic field work trips, extracurricular school field
trips, and athler.  academic school trips, as defined above. School sponsored trips are expressly
limited to eligible Auburn Public Schools students and to approved chaperones as defined above.

B. GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL - Domestic and International

Only trips meeting the following conditions are permitted. Until approval for any trip is received (day, overnight
or out-of-state), no documentation or notification shall be made to parents or students. To do so could
jeopardize ultimate approval of said trip.

The sponsoring faculty member will ensure that:



1. trips are appropriate for the age group involved in the activity;
2. trips are reasonable in terms of time, distance and cost;

3. extracurricular school field trips which involve overnight travel should occur during non-school time
and in no event during the last fifteen (15) days of school;

4. trips are not scheduled during the MCAS examination periods for students taking the MCAS exams.
If unique and special circumstances present an academic opportunity, the princi- * and superintendent
will consider and evaluate each request with care;

5. trips are planned with careful consideration of student safety whichi . without limitation, an
appropriate number of adult chaperones as specified in Section D of s policy  * confirmation that all
chaperones have approved Criminal Offender Record Informatir ' (CORI) checks  €le with the
Superintendent;

6. students,parents/guardians, and chaperones will recei*  vritten notic ~ that all Auburn }..olic Schools
policies on student behavior, student handbook rules a.  ~gulation .assachusetts Interscholastic
Athletic Association (MIAA) rules and regulations, and .. "le-  zarding student conduct will apply
and be in effect at all times for academic fieldwork trips, ext.  ricular school field trips, and athletic
and academic school trips;

7. provisions are made for medical emergei =s, .. = ottending. lical personnel, when necessary;
The field trip organizer will meet with the S¢ ol Nurs- .. ~tudents’ medical needs. (See
Appendix A) For all field trips through grade 18- ol nurse 1s cequired on each trip regardless of
whether a student has an er vedical co  .on that may require medication or not. For field trips
within Auburn, (i.e. AB® science  ionat SW  AMS — to Life Care), a nurse may not be required to
attend if, in the schor  arse’s judgr it, oneisno ‘cessary based on students' needs. At grades 9
through twelve, the  nol nurse * 7 7+ ~onjun don with the building administrator, will
determine, based on si.  °ts’  .Js, whetne, . urse is required, as students at this level may
self-administer with parer.  ermission.

8. Nr | cafeteria. “sotha. 7 may plan accordingly.

©  .aen school bus tran.  “tation is required, the school district’s regular transportation contractor is
ut. ' ifavailable. If th  chool district’s regular transportation carrier is not available, only

contra. " licensed for r  senger transportation by the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration
(FMCSA, ‘heDeps .ent of Defense’s approved list of motor carriers may be used. Carriers with an
FMCSA orL -t . of Defense safety rating of “conditional” or “unsatisfactory” cannot be used.
FMCSA carrier. .ags are available online at http://www.safer.fmcsa.dot.gov by providing the carrier’s
D.O.T. identification number;

10. any contract with a private carrier prohibits the use of subcontractors unless approved by the
Superintendent or his/her designee. The Superintendent or his/her designee will not approve use of any
subcontractor unless the subcontractor meets the criteria referenced above in item 8 (eight) of this
section;



11. no student is denied the opportunity to participate in an academic field work trip because of the
inability to pay within budgetary limits;

12. costs associated with an optional/voluntary extracurricular school field trip will be the responsibility
of the individual student/family. Where appropriate, there may be fundraising to help defray costs. All
fundraising must be done in compliance and accordance with Auburn Public Schools and individual
school policies;

13. should an emergency situation occur, the sponsoring faculty member is rec  .sible for notifying the
Principal by telephone as soon as possible but no later than eight (8) hours  .r the emergency situation
occurs. The faculty member is also responsible for notifying the parent/ . 2 of record by telephone,
text, or email once the emergency situation stabilizes but no later th-  .ght (5, s after the
emergency situation occurs;

14. participants in activities will wear safety equipment at ' .nes which is appropria.  the specific
activity, e.g., suitable helmets for bicycle and ski/snowbs . trips;

15. trip cancellation insurance will be made available t. ' multi~  .ay out-of-state travel and
international travel. Families are responsible for the costo, ' .surance;

16. all chaperones on trips will agree to ad’  ~to Auburn Public  “ools school policies and codes of
conduct; '

17. Only one field trip per school day can be ‘hedule” < *hat if necessary, nursing coverage can
be provided for the trip.

C. AUTHORITY TO APPROV  1SA. “OVE/C: “EL - Domestic and International

1. All school-sponse . Massachus: , day tripsm  receive the approval of the program advisor (HS
& MS) and the prin. .

2. All school-sponsored « state day trips, outdoor education classroom camps, and senior week
activities "1 priot -oval of the principal, the superintendent and the School Committee.
Such  smustbe., >ved6. ‘hsinadvance of the trip, give consideration to ensuring that the cost
is  ,onable and provs  “or fund: .ing opportunities if necessary to include all students.

3.~ ~hool-sponsored ¢ rnight trips, including trips involving just overnight transportation, but
exclua, utdoor educe . classroom camps and senior week activities, must receive prior approval of
the progra.  tvisor ("  only), principal, superintendent, and School Committee.

4. All school-sp.  .red international trips must receive prior approval of the principal, superintendent,
and school commuttee. Such trips must be approved 1 year in advance of the trip, give consideration to
ensuring that the cost is reasonable and provide for appropriate fundraising opportunities to defray cost.

5. Auburn Public Schools, acting through the School Committee or the Superintendent, reserves the
right (a) to cancel trips up to departure for any reason and (b) to recall trips in progress, if national
and/or international conditions so warrant or if security and safety concerns over which Auburn Public
Schools has no control render it appropriate to cancel the trip. The following criteria will be taken into
consideration: (a) U.S. Department of State Travel Advisory; (b) Homeland Security Advisory (alert



status); and/or (c) Declaration of War or armed conflict. Additionally, the critical judgment of the School
Committee, with input from the Superintendent, principal, and faculty sponsor, will be taken into
consideration.

6. The Superintendent will alert the School Committee to final deadlines regarding required commitment
of funds if there are national and/or international events/situations/conditions which might cause the
School Commiittee to cancel or recall a trip due to safety concerns or other reasons. In the event that a
trip must be canceled in accordance with this Section C, school officials will m#"  a reasonable effort to
obtain a refund of monies paid by students and parents/guardians. However. .1 refunds are not
guaranteed. The student and parent/guardians understand that they may I -y and/or all of the funds
they have expended for the voluntary trip.

7. While there must be adequate supervision the program adviso” ana the Princip.. st minimize the
number of teachers who will miss classes due to performing # . ities as chaperones.

8. Pursuant to state law and regulation, the School Comr  _e is responsible for approving sut-of-state
and/or overnight trips. However, in the event that app.  'is require  .r an academic or athletic
contest, competition or tournament and the schedule is s.. =~ hat*"  _ontest, competition, or tournament
is not known to administrators within 10 calendar days befo. . next regularly scheduled School
Committee meeting, said approval authorit *~ delegated to the .  ~vintendent of Schools.

9. The approval process for a specific tripy ' be oo ‘ad prior to,  noting, advertising, or making
any preparations for the trip, taking deposits 'm stude- ~aging students in fundraising activities
for the trip.

>

10. The principal and/or € _omwe  utshall he  the right, after conferring with the field trip
coordinator, to exclude ,wudent fro  he activity  said student’s prior demonstrated behavior is
deemed to pose ari .o the succes rsafety of th.  ‘eld trip or if student and parent/guardian are not
willing to sign discip. ~ contra- : " *3) or permission slip, or to provide required insurance
documentation.

D. APPROVATY __._ NTATI. - Domestic and International

Approval ©  all trips which i, ve conti. .al arrangements with any third party(ies) must be obtained prior to
making .. ‘uch arrangements.  trips must be approved in writing by the appropriate authority as specified
in this polic, “e initial docume tion to request approval of a trip must include:

l.propos. ~tesand® crary;

2. description ¢ .ent eligibility;

3. estimated number of students expected and percentage of eligible students participating;
4. cost per student (if applicable);

5. mode(s) of transportation and schedule;

6. number of chaperones. The recommended ratios for extracurricular school field trips, academic school
trips, and overnight travel are as follows: HS' 1:10 minimum; MS 1:10 minimum, Elementary 1:10



minimum, International(HS) 1:6 minimum); lower ratios may be set at the discretion of the building
Principal;

8. signed acknowledgements by all chaperones recognizing that their duties are a full-time responsibility
during the trip and that they will engage in no conduct which interferes with or impairs their ability to
perform those duties.

9. description of arrangements for meals and lodging (if applicable). Accommod~tions will include
enough rooms so that no chaperones are rooming with students;

10. description of security features for transportation and accommodatior
11. means of financing;

12. copy of all contract(s) and copies of the travel company’s i  .ance policy (ana. vant riders), and
refund policies associated with the trip; in addition, a docur .. prepared by the sponsc. faculty
member(s) for distribution to all participants containing  .ccinct, cle? * list of the dates o. che trip
operator’s deadlines for trip cancellations and the refu.  ‘ghts that- .ain to each date;

13. A meeting must be held with families(date noted) and a .( the letters to be sent to parents and
guardians referencing the specifics of the trin including all of . “ove and any rules specific to the trip
which are in addition-to the Auburn Publi .. '~ student condu. ~licies, student handbook rules or
regulations, and the Massachusetts Interscl. stic »» = Associatic MIAA) rules and regulations.
For international trips, the sponsoring faculty ember~ *~ narents/guardians a copy of the State
Department travel advisory and Homeland Se. ity  .rt Status 1ur all countries to be visited monthly
up to the time of departure:

14. in the case of acad  .c field wor  a descripti.  »f the educational alternative and mapping of that
alternative for stud . who are no’ rticipating, it plicable;

15. a Criminal Offende.  cc .aformation (w. &I) check of all chaperones, which must be on file in
the Superinte=“=nt’s Offic 4 an orientation meeting for chaperones must be held to ensure that they
are cog”  Laiun . nalsane  ectations of the field trip and willing to assume the responsibilities and
liab”  expected of v

I.  "old meetings with . lents relative to their responsibilities regarding all aspects of the field trip,
inclu. - discipline. Stuc - s will be required to sign a contract agreeing to abide by the Auburn Public
Schools 1e of Cond"  as well-as their own school’s general Code of Conduct and specific Code of
Conduct fo. ‘v fie’ .ip being considered. Contract should state that parents will be responsible for
providing trans, .on home should a student refuse to live up to the discipline code while on the field
trip. Contract must also be signed by the parent or guardian.

17.  Secure appropriate insurance information and parental permission to act in lieu of parents while
on the field trip. Determine that all optional insurance required has been secured. (This includes medical,
accident and cancellation.) Travel insurance, in amounts and with coverage as determined by the Auburn
Public Schools, is mandatory for all foreign field trips and proof of insurance must be provided.

17. for international trip requests:



(a) a printout of the State Department Travel Advisory and Homeland Security Alert Status as of the
date the trip is submitted for approval for all countries to be visited, monthly up until the time of
departure;

(b) written proof that the sponsoring faculty member for the trip has created an account at
STEP.state.gov and has provided the details of the specific trip, including the country or countries
that the trip will cover and the anticipated dates of arrival and departure for each country covered by
the trip;

(c) representation in writing by the sponsoring faculty member for the . that they will promptly
notify the Superintendent or designee by email when there has beer . travel advisory or alert
regarding any of the countries covered by the trip, informing th-  .perim.  -nt that the faculty
member has contacted the trip operator regarding the advise v or alert and in.  “ing the
Superintendent of the trip operator’s response regarding - s of the trip;

(d) representation in writing by the sponsoring facu’ aember for the trip that they w .« promptly
notify the parent/guardian of each participating su 1t by emai’ arding such advisory or alert
and the trip operator’s response regarding status of .~ ‘o,

(e) additional information appropriate to the trip may be1.  “ved by the approving authority prior to
a decision;

(f) failure by the sponsoring faculty me er(s) to « " - with the obligations in sub-paragraphs (c)
and (d), above, may result in denial of ap  wal f+ .ayi..  .ips submitted by such faculty
member(s);

(g) should external ~ .umstanc  change aft ‘e initial trip approval, detailed modifications to the
relevant approvs”~ scumentatic  vill be requi . The School Committee reserves the right to
determine iniv.  “cretion th- - ° ° ~~ed cii .umstances warrant rescission of its approval in the
best interests of st. s, © school Cou.. .aty, and the District.

18. Other ~nts as a.  mined by the Principal.
E.FUNDP JINGANDY. NCIA. “SISTANCE

1. draising events an. tivities may be planned to offset the costs for trips. Any such fundraising
will . »lace in accorde 3 with the Auburn Public Schools’ and individual schools’ policies on
fundrais.

2. Where an1. + . feeis charged for academic fieldwork trips which are part of the approved
curriculum, the . .icipal may provide financial assistance to a student if, due to financial hardship, such
financial assistance is necessary to allow a student’s participation.(Helping Our Own Fund)

3. Eligibility for financial assistance will be available to families earning as determined by the Auburn
Public Schools Sliding Fee Scale. All documents submitted to Auburn Public Schools are kept
confidential and are not included in any student file. All documentation submitted is retained for three
years, at which time it is shredded and destroyed. Copies can be provided to a requesting parent or
guardian at the Business Office, at no charge, if the application is submitted in person. If the application



is faxed or mailed, documents will not be copied and forwarded. The Auburn Public Schools Financial
Assistance Program determines income based on the income of all household residents.

F. DISCIPLINE OF STUDENTS AND TRIPS - Domestic and International

1. All Auburn Public Schools policies on student behavior, student handbook rules and regulations,
Massachusetts Interscholastic Athletic Association (MIAA) rules and regulations, and trip rules as
specified in Section B, Item 6 above, regarding student conduct will apply and be in effect at all times
for trips.

2. If a student violates any Auburn Public Schools student conduct polici  “udent handbook rules or
regulations, Massachusetts Interscholastic Athletic Association (MIA = .ule. 1 regulations, trip rules
as specified in Section F Item 1 above, or otherwise misbehaves wh. . on a trip, student will be
immediately suspended from the trip and sent back to school o©  ine, if thatis app.  “ate, practical,
and can be done in a manner which protects the student’s s>~ |, by the faculty sponso, e
parent’s/guardian’s expense. In addition to being sent he | the student will be subject to . .¢
consequences for the action/infraction upon their retu. ~ schoolas  .ned by the aforementioned
student conduct policies, student handbook rules and reg.  "ns . Massachusetts Interscholastic
Athletic Association (MIAA) rules and regulations.

3. Auburn Public Schools policies on stu¢ = " ~vior, student ha  nok rules and regulations,
Massachusetts Interscholastic Athletic Ass. ation, " rulesan. ulations, and trip rules as
specified in Section B, Item 6 above, regardi  student . ~il] be given to chaperones. Chaperones

will agree to implement and enforce them; fai.  >te  so will re.ult in disqualification from acting as a
chaperone for future trips.

G. ADMINISTRATION OF © _.DICATIt Son TRl -Domestic and International

In accordance with Massachu.  De  .ment ot ruc.. .dealth 105 CMR 210.000 and Auburn Public Schools
Policy (JLCD) - Mediration Polic, ¢ school nurse, with the parents/guardians when possible and student if
appropriate, sh-~  _,..._  vedicat.  dministration plan for each student requiring medication

administrat®  .tschool,inc. g whin.  a field trip or other short-term special event. Staff coordinating a
field trir  .st provide a list of . lents attc.uding the trip to the nurse with enough time to review and make
appropria.. ~ ~ommodations. TL.  chool nurse shall review the medical needs of a student and determine
whether anm.  ~ust accompan® e field trip, the medication administration will be delegated to a chaperone
or other designaw.  Hult (ina- .dance with 105 CMR 210.000), or the student will self-carry and administer
their medication bas.  nr  .ria outlined in Auburn Public Schools Policy (JLCD). A nurse will attend all
out-of-town elementary  .ool field trips. In-town trips may not require a nurse in attendance depending on the
need and circumstances. Medication on a field trip must be appropriately secured and well supervised
throughout the trip.

Domestic Trips

If the school sponsored trip takes place in a different state, plans must be in place to meet the nursing license
-and practice laws of that state. Arrangements for overnight and out-of-state field trips should be made on a
case-by-case basis, depending on needs, ages, and competence of the students, the destination, and the
responsible adult on the trip.



International Trips

Nursing licenses are not recognized outside of the United States, therefore school nurses are not permitted to
practice nursing in other countries. On international field trips, it is the responsibility of the Field Trip
Coordinator to communicate with parents to address any medical concerns for students planning to attend the
trip. The Field Trip Coordinator is responsible for making sure that the students and chaperones have the proper
immunizations required for the country they plan to visit. The Field trip Coordinator must be aware of the laws
and regulations regarding bringing medications into the country.

For students requiring emergency medication that cannot be delegated and whr *se is not available,
students (if appropriate) and parents/guardians must sign an Emergency Act”  ¢lan der for the student to
participate in a trip. This plan will be shared with trained staff/chaperones for the field tr..

The school nurse will have the final authority regarding whether f*  .udent may safely particiy ~ ‘n a field
trip. If medical needs require that a nurse attend a field trip, an-" .urse is una- “ilable, the nurse leader will
notify the Field Trip Coordinator as soon as possible and the 1. “tipmay  .d to be rescheduled.

H. TRANSPORTATION, LODGING, AND SCHEDULING - Do.  tic and International

1. The use of private vans and automobile .~ ““nttravel isno.  ‘nitted. Such trips will use
commercial vans or motor coaches and em} 7 proic. ' licensed « .vers pursuant to Section B,
items 8 and 9 of this policy.

2. With student safety and se "+ mind, the .y sponsor will ensure that the travel company with
which they have contract .asan. rgency ev ation plan in place should the need arise to evacuate
students from their lor ontoasect location.

3. With student satc ~ ~d secur " “aeylty sponsor shall arrange for security personnel to
be on the premises dun. ¢ ¢rnight hours wuen staying in a hotel, motel, guesthouse, dormitory or
any other r' “overnigi.  ~ommodation in the parts of the world where it is possible to arrange for
suchss .aypers. ‘'tobec. “epremises.

4 .commodations s ‘nclude « .ough rooms so that no chaperones are rooming with students.
5.1 - ts/guardians, wh re also chaperones, may share a room with their own children only.

6. When.  vossible , faculty sponsor shall avoid planning student travel between the hours of
midnight an. ~ w e to the increased risk of vehicular accidents during this time period.

7. Trip itineraries must allow sufficient time for drivers to rest in conformity with federal
hours-of-service requirements and common sense. If a planned trip exceeds ten (10) consecutive hours
of driving, a second driver must be utilized, or the driver must be off duty for eight (8) consecutive hours
before driving again.

I. PERMISSION, CONSENT and RELEASE FORMS - Domestic and International

1. A condition of participation in any trip is execution of an agreement by the participant and by their
parent/legal guardian to hold Auburn Public Schools harmless and to indemnify Auburn Public Schools



from any and all claims, liabilities, damages, losses, or other harm resulting from the trip, from activities
associated with the trip, from the actions of third persons, or from the participant’s own actions. Such
agreement must also hold harmless and indemnify Auburn Public Schools from any and all claims,
liabilities, damages, losses or other harm resulting from cancellation of a trip at any time, For purposes
of this Section I, "Auburn Public Schools" shall include Auburn Public Schools, the Auburn School
Committee, the Town of Auburn, and their members, officers, officials, employees, agents, insurers, and
representatives. Accordingly, every student who intends to participate in a trip mnst submit a properly
completed and signed "Permission Slip and Indemnity and Waiver Agreement"  che form attached
hereto as Exhibit A. This consent/release form must be signed by the stude’ .r appropriate) and in any
event by the student's parent or legal guardian prior to a student taking r ~ay trip. No fundraising
activities or other preparations for the trip may be undertaken until t*  ompl.  and signed documents
are obtained from every student who will participate in the trip.

2. For athletic and/or academic teams or other extracurricul  chool groups that rout.. - travel as part
of their activities, the student (if appropriate) and the stu~” .s parents/legal guardians ma, .abmit one
consent/release form to cover all events for the seasor

SOURCE: ANDOVER - Updated June 1, 2023

LEGAL REFS: M.G.L. 71:37M; 71:37N; 71:38R
603 CMR 27.00
Massachusetts Department of Educat. ~ Tir  .n Learnu.., Regulations
Additional Resor  .:
US Departr .. of State A’ sory https://ti  l.state.gov/content/travel.html
Homeland Sec A  sory  hups.. .ww.dhs.gov

s

~r Carne  fety Administration (FMCSA) Carrier Ratings
attps://www  sa.dot.,

United Motorco.  Association - Student Motorcoach Travel Safety Guide (includes
Motorcoach Safe  Checklist) www.uma.org/consumer/student-transportation/

D. ‘mente cfense’s approved list of motor carriers
www.  aavel.dod.mil/Docs/BusAgreementPOCs.pdf

CROSS REFS:



File: JJH - STUDENT LATE NIGHT OR OVERNIGHT TRAVEL

All student trips which include late night or overnight travel must have prior approval of the School Committee.
Initial approval by the School Committee is required before engaging students in fundraising activities. The
School Committee will also consider the educational value of the trip in relation to the cost prior to granting -
initial approval. Overnight trips should offer significant cducational benefits to students that clearly justify the
time and expense of the trip. Such trips should be appropriate for the grade level. '

~ Final approval will not be granted until all preparations for the trip have been completed including, but not
Jimited to, all logistical details involving transportation, accommodation arrangements and fundraising efforts.

The School Committee requires that final approval be sought no less than 30 days prior to the scheduled trip
dates. ‘ '

Teachers and _otherr school staff are prohibited from soliciting for privately run trips through the school district
and in the schools. The School Committee will only review for approval school-sanctioned trips. The School
Committee will not review or approve trips that are privately organized and run without school sanctioning.

SOURCE: MASC - Reviewed 2021
CROSS REFS.: TJOA, Field Trips

- LEGAL REFS.: M.G.L. 69:1B; 71:37N



File: JJH-R - STUDENT TRAVEL REGULATIONS

1. Transportation

~ The use of vans or private automobiles for trili)s planned to include late night or overnight student travel

is prohibited. Late night or overnight trips will use commetcial motor coaches.

. Trips planned to include late night or overnight student travel will include a pre-trip check of companies,

drivers, and vehicles, CORI and/or background checks will be conducted in accordance with
Massachusetts General Laws and School Committee Policy.

The Superintendent or designee will ensure that the selected carrier is licensed for passenger
transportation by the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA). The district will not
contract with any carrier that has a safety rating of "eonditional” or "unsatisfactory". FMCSA ratings are
available at https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/ .

The contract with the carrier will prohibit the use of subcontractors unless sufficient notice is given to
the district that allows verification of the subcontractor's qualifications. :

2. Tri_p Scheduling

Overnight accomj_nodatiohs should be made in advance with student safety and security in mind.
‘Whenever possible, trip schedulers should avoid planning student travel between the hours of midnight
and 6:00 a.m., due to the increased risk of vehicular accidents during this time period.

“Whenever possible, overnight trips should be scheduled on weekends or during school vacations to

minimize lost classroom time. Non-academic field trips are considered "optional school programs" and
do not count toward meeting structured learning time requirements. (Refer to the Massachusetts Dept. of
Elementary and Secondary Education publication Student Learning Time Regulations Guide)

Trip itineraries must leave enough time for drivers to rest in conformity with federal hour-of-service

requirements and common sense. .

Trip.scheduling should take into account the likelihood of delays due to weather, traffic, stragglers, and

_ other unanticipated factors.

Tf substantially all members of a class are participating in a trip, the school should provide appropriate
substitute activities for any students not participating.

3. Fundraising

The amount of time to be devoted to fundraising should be reasonable and commensurate with students'
obligations for homework, after-school activities, and jobs.

Group fundraising activities are preferred. Students should not be assigned individual fundraising
targets. '

- If students are charged individual fees for participation, every effort should be made to provide .

scholarships where needed.



Additional Resources

Federal Motor Carrier Safetﬁr Administration (FMCSA)
www.fmesa.dot.gov -

United Motorcoach Association - Student Motorcoach Travel Safety Guide (includes "Motorcoach Safety
Checklist) ' '

www.uma,org/consumer/student-transportation/

Department of Defense's ai)proved list of motor carriers
www.defensetravel.dod.mil/Docs/BusAgreementPOCs.pdf

SOURCE: MASC - Reviewed 2021

CROSS REFS.: 1JOA, Field Trips

| ADDA Background Checks
LEGAL REFS.: M.GL. 69:1B; 71:37N; 7138R

603 CMR 27.00



